RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE | Board Memhers
Sycamore Academy of Sclence and Cultural Arts Rl PRl

Regular Board Meeting Agenda Roland Skumawitz, Secretary/Treasurer
Renaissance Plaza Ingrid Flores

32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 202 Elizabeth Halikis

Wildomar, CA 82595 Vacant

Phone: {951) 678-5217 4

Aprll 15, @6:00 p.m.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at

2.0 OPEN GENERAL SESSION

ROLL CALL Present  Absent
Mr. William Sampson

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

Other guests present:
3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
40 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion: Second: Vote;

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

5.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:
Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the
Brown Act, there shall be no aciion taken, nor should there be comments on, responses (o, or discussion of a lopic not
on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge rceeipt of information/report; (2) refer to staff with no
dircction as to action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

6.0 INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Ed Tec Financial Update Report (Attachment 6.1)
Presentation of the status of our school’s finances and progress on next year’s budget.

Presented by: Jennie Bartkowiak, Ed Tec, Client Manager

6.2 Enrollment Data and Attendance Report (Attachment 6.2)
Presentation of current enrollment data, attendance report, open enrollment and lottery.

Presented by: Laura Girard, Secretary

10f3



6.3 School Report/Special Education Report
Report on school business and Special Education,

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal and SASCAs Special Education Liaison

6.4 Special Education Analysis Presentation (Attachment 6.4)
Presentation on Special Education.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal and SASCA’s Special Education Liaison

6.5 Facility and Construction Report
Facility and construction update.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

7.0 ACTION ITEMS:

7.1 Approve Tobacco Free Workplace Policy #5 (Attachment 7.1)
Review and approve Smoking and Tobacco Policy

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

7.2 Approve Contract with Ed Tech (Attachment 7.2)
Approve Contract with Ed Tech.

Motion: ~ Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR

8.1 Approval of the Minutes: March 18, 2014 (Attachment 8.1)
8.2 Approval of the Check Register for March 2014 (Attachment 8.2)

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

20f3



9.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Second; Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

The meeting was adjourned at

THE ORDER Of BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice,
REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY
The Governing Board's presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensure that
the agenda is compieted.
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS MAY BE MADE
Notice Is hereby given that, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, special presentations not
mentioned in the agenda may be made at this meeting. However, any such presentation will be for information oniy.
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disabillty who
requires reasonable accommeodation to attend or participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by
contacting Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Telephone, {951) 678-5217;
FOR MORE INFORMATION
For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Telephone, {951) 678-5217.

30f3




yeimoyeg siuuspe | v102 ‘Gl 1udy

ajepdn [eloueuiy

Slly |ednjjno) R a2ualdg
Jo Awapeoy alowedsAg



© poIpe

Is)sibay »o8y) 10z "ge4
s|eioueuld QLA 10z "go4
MO|{ yse)

S}qIYxXg O
alepdn i1sedsalo4 O
Juswdojansq 186png GL-¢10zZ T

epuaby



Juswdojana( 39bpng GL-¥10Z .




291P°

(Juswyjoiua [enjoe ‘a)

sabueyo 1ayjo pue asay} Yyum 100/1das ul jobpng mau e sanoidde passed si
AlleaidAy preoq ‘Jewwing 8y} ul pajesodiooul aq |im sabueys Auy = 1abpng ajelg aunp
Bunespyy
jeacaddyy pieog
Jazyuoyjne o} papiwqgns si 3abpng siy| = pieog aunp 1o Aepy
dvO1 ‘indul Japjoysyeis «
suoneoadxa anusaal 0} sajepdn — asinay ABI a yeaq jeui4 Ae % |udy
ajepdn Bunsspy
2jep 0} sjulod uoisioap pue suondwnsse AsY » pleog pieog judy
Aessaosau a1aym 4y Yum ubijy «
(01e ‘sjuased ‘peis) ndul Jopjoyaiels SUOIS|IASY
(sispes} |00YOs pue 09)pa) sisA|eue OLEUSIS » yeiq |udy g yosep
sabueys umouy Jayjo Jo/pue
Juswifjolus Yyum Buimosb ‘1-g | uo paseq sainjpuadxs suljaseq =
(Jlesodoud s,JouIBA09) D8)pa) suodwNSSE SNUSASY =
(siopes)| jooyos) ue|d Juawjoiuy = yeup [eniuj yoJew

1

~3=11 \J ~ -

jJusawdojansp
}obpnq g1-110Z 10} 8lnpayds pajoadxa pajepdn ay} syoidep Buimojjoy ay |

Jjuswdojanaq yabpng GL-v1L0Z



© poIpd

9LE (44 vav
%96 %96 % VYav
[433 SEE [ejol
0 0 8
T4 0 L
0,7 T4 9
SS ev S
99 [4% v
0s ) €
89 0s [4
2] 19 T
14 6t A
ST-P10C | YT-€E10¢

9.¢ 1t pajsedalo) aq ||im yay ‘@ouepuspye 9,96 }y C
sjuspnjs Zgg uo 3jing aq |im 3126pnq §1-710Z 2U) ‘uonuYe 10§ Mojje 0} T
Z0¥ Je pa)seoalo; si Juaw||oaus §L-y10Z ‘pouad juswijoius uado ay) JaYyy o

suonduwinssy juswjjoiuy :3@6png SL-v1L0Z



© poIpe

el 1abig) ajel jobie)
palejndjed spJemo) psje|no|es spiemo}
ajel yqy Jed ajel yqy Jad
71-€10Z wouy Aem €1-210c woy Aem
9yl JO %Z< SA0N 94} JO %8111 9AON

pajeslidnpun jou)sip je paddeo - 9,GG sy} anoge

A4/T13/ 744 pajeoydnpun jje Joj jueib eseq jo 90g | «H!&!O UoBERUSIUOD,

Ad/1713/744 pajesldnpun ||e Joj Juelb aseq JO %0z «Juel jejuswajddng,,
122% 612% ZL-6
Suo- 9A9T 9peln),,
6219 €z.$ €M PPV 19497 8peId
L6¥'8$ 6L¥'8$ 2lL-6
e TANIK S 922'1$ 8-/
[4 (11 :N m ”
LLLZ8 950°2$ o JUelD oseq
ZL0‘L$ 256'9% M
SL¥L0C ri-£102

MIIADY uonje|naje)d 4497

suondwnssy anuaAay :39bpng GL-¥10Z



© pIpd

8)eJ 19b.e)} pajeinojes spiemo)
9leJ YAV 18d ¥ |-€1.02 woly Aem ay) JO %ZZ SAON

vav/9.6‘L$ = 19biej

pajeoljdnpun
JousIp e paddes - ¢,Gg 8y}
0$ SAOgE AdJ/T113/ 744 nﬁmo_ﬂ%ucs «}1IEI9 UoRERUSIUOY,,
lle 1o} Jueib aseq jo 9,08
pejedlidnpun %z¢ sewnsse A313/714Hd pareoijdnpun
12819 l|e Jo} Jueib aseq Jo %,0Z «JUEID [EjudWid|ddng,,
UO-pPY £-) Y44 cl-6
SUo- 9A97 9pelIn),,
MNZGL$ 62.$ -y PPY [9A97] 9pelD
L6¥°8% Ccl-6
vay 9.¢ sawnsse 82¢'L$ 8-/
: . Juele) aseq,,
N9'Z$ LLV2S v Ll
ZLo'L$ €N
SL-¥102

8lowedAg 1o} uone|nojed 4497 GL-¥102
suondwnssy anuaAay :38bpng GL-¥10Z



dejps

° swed
%000 | %cee | %soL | %sve | %les | wloy | %eor | %t oo 0
0 . . . : . [eos
%00} %05 %eE WOST | %i91Z | %698 | %P9l | %L | chiomor o wopmuswedi
1Z0ZAd | 020ZAd | 6102 Ad | 810z Ad | 210z Ad | 910z A9 | s10zAd | vroz Ag
1101eINdje) 1VINDL £10Z 43qWAAON 3Y) UO paseq S| 9jnpayds uopejuaws|dul bumo)jo} sy
d
%0000 | %816 | %oes | wrer | wzzo | wies | wsee | wen .x_ :mﬁwﬁ%rﬁ_
. . . : . leos
%00} %05 %eE WOST | %LINZT | USEEE | %SOBE | %TUL | ool o vopemouede
1Z0Z Ad | 0Z0ZAd | 610z A4 | 810z A3 | 210z A4 | 910z A3 | sLozAg | Loz Ag

‘fesodoud jebpnq Aienuer s JousaAog ayj uo paseq s| ajnpayss uopejuswa|dwi Buimo||oy ay |

Vav/9.6°L$ jo el
Jobue) MaU 33 0] VAV/ZL0'9$ JO @1kl pL-C| BY} WO} %ZZ SAOW [|IM YISVYS ‘GL-LOZ Ul O

pale|ndjeddl sj ajed Jabie) ay) aesak yoeg o
sieadk g }xau 8y} JoA0 djed Jobae) J1ay} piemo) aaow [Im sjooyssg o

uonejuawaldwi] 4497
suoijdwnssy anuaAay :39bpng GL-¥107



© peIpe

(Vayv 9.¢ sawinsse) ypp$ oSeaIoul pinom sanuaadl 4497
pajabpnq s,aiowedfg ‘passed s uonejuawalduw %48z Jo [esodold S,10UIBA0L) dy] §j T

vavivyy'9$ st a)el GL-¥10Z 9A1309))9 S,8J0WedAg O

Vav/9.6°L$ jo ajel yobue} mau ayj
0} VAV/Z10°9$ 4O 8jel |-E| SY} WOI %ZZ SAOW ||IM YIOSVS ‘9Inpayas aaoqe ay) buisn ©

9 d

%000l | %68 %L8L | %29 | %zes %br %TIE | %gLl % :mmﬂwﬂwdrﬂ

0 . : : . 2O

%001 %08 %EE %0'SZ | %loLZ | %698l | %zz %91 | spremoy % uogmuowandu
LZ0ZAd | 0Z0ZAd | 610ZAd | 8L0Z A | Z10Z A | S0z Ad | sL0zAd | vroz A4

:Buabpnq Gi-i| 10} 233pa Aq pasodoud si sjnpayas uonejuswajdw Guimoljoy ay |

asealoul
SIY} SULIJUOD 8SIADY Aely au3} j3un Jo6pnqg aAljeAIaSUOD aJ0Ww e Bulpjing Spuawwosal
29)pd “Uoulanog ay} Aq pasodoud aseasoul uonejuawsjdw Juesyiubis ay) UdAIE C

(== = == saaioinmeiees) e e s e ey ] I
uopejuawajdw] 4497
suonpdwnssy anuaAay :3abpng SL-¥102Z



oL wwu—uw

pawnsse saxe} Ajadousd oN ©

sojel yL-¢| J9A0 %0¢ AqQ paseaiou; uaaq aAey sajed AN o
mou Joj 126png gL-pL spaau |euonjelado uaasasojun ‘sutedal 10) apise-jas |esousb NS52¢$

ay} ui papnjaul A)nj ai1e Aay) ‘sieak
Auew Jeo pesids pue pazijejdes swdinba pue AGojouy2a) 305$

8q Aew s1S00 3sBY} JO BWOS YA aJnIuInj Mau %05$

:§}S09 pajejal Buip)ing 103 sepise
-}@s Buimoj|o} ayj sepnjoul 196pnq G-I Yeap JusuInd seioweohg ‘Bujoueulj Jo umopyeaiq [euly Buiemy ©

JuspnispiL$ jo asuadxa uj Buinsaa ‘puoq We2¢ Bupnebie) s o
uipjing

Hejs
Jeuononyysul Jo; swelbold Bulenuepals JoA09 0) asuadxa Juswdojaaag [euoISSaj0id asealou; 0} sue|d O

JudldOJoAS( [eUOISSaj0ig

A1 os|e yeys Alanoy jeuonippy ©
s31d Z Buippe uo Buluue|d si jooyos ‘eseassul Juow|oaud uaAlgy o

S)ijouayg g uonesuadion

suondwnssy asuadx3 Ajue3 ;3abpng GL-¥107



i .U@..,_—Uw

SjJUapNIS JO Jaquinu usAaealq aaoqge Ajpyblsjas aqol o

jusuijjoiuy

1S9} 199p [RUOIPPE J9W ISNY T

Jqa(Q |euonippy

Sl-vl Ul onjel siy} sjpaw yOSYS ‘suoildwinsse Jualind aAlRAIaSUOd AIaA Japun ©
L1-91 ul sAep g pue g}-G| uj sAep op o} Buiseatou] ‘gL-L0g ul skep gg O

UuIpueysinQ yse) sieq

S1l-Pl Ul oljel siy} S}9aW YOSYS ‘suoildwinsse Jualing aAleAIasuod AlaA Jopun o
91-§1 Ui xg'} o3 Buiseasoui ‘GL-pLozZ Ul X}°} O
oney obeISA0 ) 99IAI9G 1goQ

sjueuaAo) puog 32bpng GL-¥1L0Z



2l »Uwu_uw

%00°L |%00°L |%00°L |%00bT |%00°8 (%008 |%008 |%008 [%008 [%002T (%009 |%0070 xe] Apadoid
%Ge %0 %0 KA %0 %0 %5T %0 %0 %SE %0 %0 vd3
%006 [%006 [%006 %006 [%0076 ﬂaoo.m %006 (%006 [%006 [|%006 [%00S [|%00°S paisnipy - piy aje1g
jeusjeq
jeusjaqg
jleugjs(q
%006 [|%006 J%006 |%006 [%006 |%006 |%006 |%006 [%006 [%006 [%00S |%00'S PJepuels - piy aleis
unr Aey ady e\ qa4 uer o T | AON PO dag Sny inr

Jeak ay} ui jurod swos je s|esidjop 10} pasu ay) aje}issassu pue Apjoinb abueys pinod
BlUIOJI[ED Ul SUORIPUOI J1ou0d3 ‘s|eridjap ou Yjim paroidde s)jabpnq aje)s ji uaag o

ajqissod aue sjelsajop Buudg ‘asinay Aey oY) Je ajqe|ieAe aq |jIM UOIJELIIOUI IO O

GL-¥1 10} 9|npayas sauy-je.iaap e pasodosd Jousaros) ayy ‘Aienuep uj o

MOl 4 yse) :3abpng GL-y10Z







14" _.Uw“_—nvw

('1°0) “mm_lumn panoidde Emon.ﬂmﬁ alow xv.mW =
1SB0810J S Yjuow ise| uey} aiow yzp$ ==
}SeJ9104 DNUSBASY Jud.Ling

duy JeaA-jo-pus 10} suo109]|03 dii} pal Wolj asealoul 3g'eS
uonesliuad | d Jaye psxyooq sjuswisnipe jesA oud o} anp asealoui g 94

YAV ¢c¢ 199|184 0] pesea.dul
Uesq Sey }Sed0aI0) ONUBASI Y] 'YQY Zd UO pPaseq ale SanuaAal yL-g| ooulS =

vav §.'zze Yyum paledaid Buieq ase suodes zd =
aduepuslie ¢4 0} anp asealoul 3zes

NZy$ = 1529104 ONUSAIY 0} Saseaol| T

"auo)sajiw
aouepuape Zd 03 anp ajepdn S,yjuow }se| 9oUIS PISLaIOUl dARY SONUIAIY

ajepdn QLA Y24e :}Se29104 9NUIADY Juading



Sl __Uw“_vw

('100) 196pnq panoidde pieoq uey} aiow YEEZ$ Il
}SB0310} S YjuoW Jse| uey} sso| ey =

}Seda4104 asuadx3 juaiing

GL-¥| ul Buuels
Josse a8y} Jo a}i| 8y} JaAo pajeioaldsp aq ||IM S)S00 asay) ‘Jayjel ‘awooul Bugesado
1-g| 1oedwi Jou [m s}s00 uopnonlisuod-aid asay) ‘uonezijendes Joyy :JLON =

Y00Z$ 0} umop uaye)} usaq sey siuy)
‘yjuow Jse| J0GZ$ ¥e peisesalo) sem s)s0d uononssuood-aid Joy AepnQ [enden

}0G$ :3seoalo4 asuadxg 0} seseassaq o

S9JIAISS Ssauisng ‘Juswiyoeooua pe |epads ‘JYbisIano Jousip se
yons sasuadxs jJuspuadap Juswi||oIus Jo/pue SNUSASI 0} SNp 9Se8IoU| 3Z 9%

osuadxa pooy Jayjo uo Buipusds yoiepy 0} anp asealoul 00gs
)/.$ r}sedalo asuadx] o) saseadou| o

"S}S092 uoljonisuod-aid Jo Junowe pajsesalo} ayjy Buisealosap
0} anp Ajuewud ‘ajepdn s,yjuow jse| 9ouls pasealoap aaey sasuadxy

ajepdn @LA YdJiep :3sedaso4 asuadxg juaring




ol auw“_—nvw

%Zh %bh sanypuadx3 Buneladp jo % se soueeg puny Buipug

962'616 258'858 uopetdaidaq bBuipnpou)) asuejeg pun4 Buipug
LE€'19Z 12+'002 { (uoneraidaq Buipnjoun) awoouy Buneiadg
GZP'859 G2r'8G9 | (paupny) aoueeq Buuibag
aosuejeqg pun4
506'09 081°GE leg'1ozg 12¥'00Z (uoneroaidaq Buipnjoul) awoouy buneredo
(s60'6L) 081°s8 800701 roL'cke
(ris'ce?) 916'2¥ 86v°681'2 $86'656') | sasuadx3 |gj0)]
(000'002) 000'0S 000'00Z - Aepng feyden
(99z'c2) (zoz'9) 666'808 €€L'G8L . Saumipuadx3 Bujeredg Jaylo pue seoniag
(12L'2) (zs8) L¥Z'S0L 0.6'201 | saljddng pue syoog
{oL¥'L) = 6SL'PI0'L 282'£90'L " sjyauag pue uonesuadwon
i sasuadxg
8LY'v6 59Z°Z¥ 805'€62'Z 880'661°Z . enuaAay |go)
- - 681°92 681'92 | Siuels) pue Buisielpun 4
VEZ'Y ¥88'¢ GSroLz 122902 ” Sanuanay [2007
9gE'0l €02'L vLO'LZL 89011 _ sanuanay aels 18yi0
= = = S anuansy |esepa
8v86L BLL'VE 8P8'6E6'L 000'968'L __ JUEIS) Y00|g |eIaudn)
! anuaaay
AMYNANS
(isedasoqjusuny (1senasoq jusuny 1sedai04 (100) 19bpng
-aa Jabpng) "SA SNONaL4) juaung panosddy
SoueUEBA 2ouelep
"uonezijeuded

pue uoneldaidap Jaye ¥ 19Z$ sI swoosul Bunesado 10y jse2840) JUSLIND BY |

ajepdn Yoiep :3sessalo jualing yL-c10Z



Li _Mwuﬁw

[1seoaloy ||esan0 jou ‘Buiwn syoedwi AjuQ)]
1obpnq panoidde pieoq sy puiyag YG¢ =
S|enjoy dlA

Gl-vL ul Buipeys
19sSE 8} JO )| 8Y} J8A0 pajeloaldap a( (|Im SIS0D asauy) ‘Iaylel ‘awoou Bunelado
P1-€1 10BdWI JOU [|IM S)S09 UoloNIIsuOD-aid asay) ‘uoneziiended Jayy :JION =

pajabpnqun
alam yoiym ‘(Aejino [ejdeo) s)soo uononiisuod-aid Ag 19s-440 SI SIy |

pus-1eaA je saloba)eo ssuadxs asay) ul sbuines azijeas Aew a10weIAS =

SIS pue ‘s)yoo0qixa] ‘sieindwod
Buipnjoul ‘selioba)es asusdxe swos uo Buipuads pauueld uey) Jomo|S

Jobpnq paAoidde pieoq uey} 1omojs }9}4 :sasuadxg ©

9|NPaYds puiyaq yuow auo aie syuswAed xe} Auadoid nall-ul Jouisiq
Jobpnq paAoidde pseoq puiysaq 4}z¢ :Senuaaay o

(aanpebau aiow = puiyaq) uonezijendes alojoq
‘Jobpnq paaoidde pieoq ay) puiyaq 3s$ Ajyewixoidde Bupjoesy s1 yoSys

ajepdn youel :sjen)oy QLA v1-£102Z



8l qu“vw

¥00'29 (262'6L1) (e6Z'Ell) (uonjeroaidaq Buipnious) awoou; Buijersdo

(ss€'s) (262°GL1) (zs9'081) uoneldaldeq buipnjoxa) dwoou| bunesad
yee'ol 0ZE£'99¢'L  S86°6VE°L sasuadx3 |ejo)
(65€'L9) - 65’29 fepnQ [enden
vee'ee €62'0€S 625'86¥ sainjpuadx3 Bunesedp Jayio pue sednisg
cZy'6l €£28'.8 L0¥'89 sal|ddng pue s)oog
8v0'ZE vyLive 969'G1. siysuag pue uoljesuadwo))

sasuadxg
(069°12) €ZOL6L'L €EE'691°L | ANUBAJY |Bj0 |
(1e£%'2) zee'sl L06'Gl | sjuels) pue buisieipun 4
Z62'c ¢eo's $Z6'L1 senuUaAay 220
. 102'6 0S8'2. 850'Z8 sanuaASy 81e1g JaYyl0
- - - anuanay [esspe
(8G2°1€) 802'L60'L 0S+'650' L el X20|g |elsuas)

anuUaAdYy

AYVIWAINS

(jebpng  QLA19BPNg Q1A lempdy

$S8} QLA)
oUBLIEA

"(eAnebau alow = puiyaq) uogezjendes aloyaq
‘Jabpnq paaoidde pieoq ay3 puiyaq xs$ Ajo3ewrxoidde Bunjoesy si VIOSVYS

ajepdn yalel\ :sjenjoy ALA v1-€1L02




6L ‘Uwumuw

sunp-|udy ul Y0£g$ Jo eoueleq yseo Buipus abelaae ul synsas siy)
1SB0810} MO[} YSED DY) Ul P8jos|ial S| PU. ‘YoJe Ul paxooq ussq Sey UEO| W8} Y00Z$ UL

Qg€ aunpr ybnouayy
)00 UoioNIIsuUoo-ald Joj Aepno yseo 3pz$ awnsse o} pajepdn usag sey Moy Ysed

Joedw| uononisuo)y O

sasuadxa
pauue|d |le pue ||oi1Aed a)ew ||}s UBD 810WedAS ‘sunp Ul aAlle Jou saop JuswAed sy Ji

Juswaaibe najj-ul 8y} 10} sunp Ul dSNJ] wol pajoadxe st MSELE T
#1-€1 Ul pa9au yseo e aAeY 10U |IM YOSYS ‘suopdwinsse Jusuno Japuy o

9|Npayos Juswuoiuodde psyiad | -4 Yyum pajepdn usaq sey mojj yseny o

‘J1eak jooyos ay)
jJo syjuouw |je ul dduejeq ysed aAnpisod e aAey 03 pajoadxa |ns sl YISYS

}Se2a104 MO|4 yse)



. RIS

S1IgIHX3

1a)s16ay Yoayn yoiep =

S|eueuld dLA 102 Udlep =
MO[4 yse) =



T —r om—

|

996 VY Trne L8Y YL [ 099°L0% o [T 98°L19 X1 192209 $9L'629 Ti0 609t w¥) Bupuy
16Z0E seflusyd BoyYS BoURBEY 10
e uonenesdaq § ongpuedxy |euden
\/eq Wi Buoy sano
- - - . M - - - - - - - aqeieg sesee |eudeD
Eyargh (80's) i068'r) {198'r} 15211 zze'std (Zezsih Zrz'sy) (g1 ©0L'r) 9as'y) (529'r} {uuey Buol) egedey supo
> F 1 000007 : 3 3 3 i o 3 = UBOT HUTE AFUnunwog
9T - 7 z 2 2 : 2 . PIe) ¥paI)
- - - 9£920L - - - - - - - = {wauns) exedey sugo
g 2241 2484 zZre $59°4 2EE 33 BI0E oLoe %LT mwee (525'18) DL 10) ORGPIO S
- D O o1 [ T3] o' ir [-10.4-1] (esr' o) 15796 el (oec'e) JBRA JUSUNT - QBAR SIUNDXDY
- - - - - - - - - JRBL WSLRD - HOEAOY SUN0DY
o g 8T Iz U 5 - 0 J {oz'sm) 5z2'e) {zpo'oL) SIBTUOOY J2OA JOU - Sa5URdNy
hrer (rzg'sh {ter'rt) - 0 o 144 e D £65'0F | $65'085 FHENUI0Y JBD A JOU - SBNUBASY
[T 20001 (O] TezL 81 orree W Wi rite TSy eI Ty Teve sl Tr O Moy s B
[T BO'HIE [ 104 TR [ L1 BT SSTLL [Tz 3t T 28651 zaL'erl eriiL sesusdiy [mo)
D00 00T [ 404 ] v rizrr o oo0'el esLer S - O - - o Aepngy pende
$66°308 6250 LS SLEFO 560 e've QL0688 82129 Gz os 085'00 ziwr oE8'Ts TS sesuadxy Bunesad)) Jauo § SRS
1/X-1]] il 2L 1 k43 [31%2 08E £ 28'C WL 0899 ok R0l 188'01 z21'e sonddng § $3009
wirvigL SL5998 0’001 e 080're [ 13- 13374 oFLL 666 rg urig BLYeR Sor'se vy SHauIg § UMESUAICY
Sesusday
LTE ¥ WL TR MR M0 r'sri oze'0aL $20'92Z sa0'ovL L el wees 1e0'es 9 snusARy |110)
B891°'9Z 18- [13 X3 050°s 99l 33 5450 1414 173 £Irs 200 58 [ sjuessy pue Busizpuny
= sz BII'96L a's ELLTE ] iz 3 O 005°L {9egh 129 o581 o SATLBADY e
iz FLF LIS . FITATY 964 928 173 181708 HWCE 8z 1685 OreL e . JUWODUY AIBLG IO
B - - - o - - o o g - S - - OO | BI9P9]
175'ree st oure 890l IrEE0E 384 1 eg'rl [ 4% YE6'Z01 |TrLE = LT LS 70695 & UKD YOOrg |eududs)
musa Ty
(3003 msrerl SrYees o108 HeL'ory orsEer 1968 ey e on LT T (434 1% 7 ysu) Buryuifeg
— —_—
= T R T R = ] ey 1y Wy ey Y 1oy ey
HYRIY ey unp Ao vy ] qed usp 20 AN »a deg Bny ne
PRReOId ¥ YTV
LT
S0P AIIOW B J50W JO SY

KE0I0 S8 Aumion
Awepeay sioueals



Fit L

FLOEOLY
TeL 3 [y -4 780t YOV iney
Do aa o ad F4% 1
oo aQ o oo gd
[¥i] s oril BEL r
R4 i (51 B¥61 ]
L
b5 %M sBueAy
LT %066 6
%06 %06 L
%056 %596 oy
%808 %596 £
% vay
L 19 L] we Bk pagranay wye)
= , t 2 481
a = - - L
4 L oL i -l
18 . 1t maz £
Amsiwng wswgsig
eg
»Zr b = seampuacg BugBlad( Jo ¥ 58 sousey pund Bupug
— . — mra wmassans .
T3 Tar'een Zieer e1'9re e 2 Buipnp g pung Fujpy
LEE'1SZ Frodii ez'5i1) {oaz'eli) [3:H (uonerasdag Buspnpw) sy Gugeiad
G2r'ES s 4] S2r'ees Sov'ase (papprry | soueeg bunantiag
soumpeg punyg
SEIWE D2L'ET B08 09 [-Th-3 1£e'82 Fradi g 00’28 (62’6211 fesz'eL)) 187 (VORI DD SXLIOOUT DRIREIACY
[T ey seo'eti} 08198 B00'P0L oL 2T {gat'e) (zaz'oss] (> car] | 182 [ o auroa 1y Bug!
£i9'seg £55'90% Imgest) neTr BEF'ERL'T 86'906's [ 1) 0zL's9t'} SEE'SPLL .. £89'6PL SIEUNIX] oL
19 ZEL (8st'29) {o00'002) 00005 000002 s | tose29) e -5 ] . Aeng [Bde)
or e 4174 {902'€2) (zoz's} 666900 £EL58L ¥ITIE €8L'KS 3 4 508G SEMMPUIAXY BURBII0) JHAD PUR SIOLVIS
ove L€ 695'¥E rid'e lzm) 501 06201 | Zrsy £28't8 LOr'ge 1I5VE SeqUdng pUB SY00]
290°65¢ 9% ISE e = BSL w0y 28T L90') eroze rriivi 989'SIL ] SR pUR LOMESUACWO]
uﬂn-&ﬂum
RLVOTLE Bsz0'E Bnre Ty WITL 880°661'F (loss STOLEL'E LT TR Y NUIAY POl
2BT04 FEal o - 63192 69L9Z __—Q.e T8 106'sl | 7991 AW pue BusTespun 4
[+ =5 8 i1 wZr g srod 1Zz902 | wz o] LT | BEpg sanuaAey |07
568 1z9ez HEEDL 022 rio'izi BIGOLL | 2076 058°ZL o028 | 828 SONUBABY BINS JAPO
o L o - e - | - » - PIGADY |elapayq
96C'BIE 055961 L gLL1g BYSEE’) 0009581 | ez 1e} 202 160' osP'es0’t Y5y, 1 WED }01g |R13Uen)
| NRAY
2 AHYWANS
Bumamay Bumsimway wipng [T (Feoe04 Wwauns 1IEOA0Y { o) whong
FEEE WaunD A NMEPAG)  4A INOIARLS)} MINY PIAOKdchy
8_._!5"3. FOUBUEA
SS0R ARRUOLL JUA0A) ISOW JO By

siergy ‘84 jabpng
Awepeay suowesis



{ALe A

ELLYTLE FLEZ0h By 98Ty WIEETT S20'6ELT dloes Lz} $20°b8L'E TTre L eyl ANNIAZY TrLOL

[ W04 - = 6162 %74 (epzh Fax g1 | 999°1 QUG pue Bursispuni - TWLOLENS
S1rs 18 4 - b 09t L 28 68'2 ekl £99'1 Bunswspuny £088
ue'r gy - I8 'y €25'7) or's pi-r [ ALY - SUOQBUOQ Fii Y
Buysmupun arivonsueg 0088

DES 661 L6Z'PEL iy yose FE 122902 Z82'¢ 298 F..m [ | 680G ssnusARy 900 - TYLOLANS
19 1} © 2 ] o L] 9 ANuAIY pRTcBresun 5668
000 061 === X = 000’561 000’561 - . - - 6€ doid Jo nary Uy o8
. losz} st . osz - 052 g o5z " SALAALY I 1ADO WY 6698
= 29’ v regc 5019 12zz 0SS 555t s0i'g 22 1 3du| prg €698
L4 ®S'E = N 000's 000'E {r19'1) LBE ror's - SRUIY PUR $35237 0500
(oot} )8 - 0ol = 0ot - oot £ RS SAARG PO L]
sausssg Boo ey 0088

JSBEE 12982 otcot £0Z'2 FIO'LZL RIGOLL 1078 ooz §50°23 825 SUOOU| BRLG YO - THLOLANS
{eez) £82 - €065 009'8s ® 008'sS £90'65 = 07 iRl (]
. 805'11 90571 b .05t o 9051 & 5051 = IAry VNS SN0 IV 0658
BOE'8E SEX 9E =1 o 065 6F GS5 L (o) =41 2418 L Ay L amg 0958
185 o 581 ) 05T €Il [Tt 201 126°C . quIDY 1803 L 0558
: Lzl res fFag ] el - £2ZE'9 + i ] 925 Lpap My - Spdwyooddy ARG 0 sieg
SONUSARY IS YD (1]

BeCSiE T e6L oveEL N SraseaL o T TR BWCTI60L  oovest ( Limav
ral'ert reeerL 66C'9 000’5 Y6U'G0E »8r'Z0C 790 B16 902 o€t 'es) - 29X “doid J0 NI U HOMOS JAVRYT 9600
[CY135] (oze°g! = o = - 9L6'G - BiE§ =1y ] IA JU PRy NG 6108
[ LELE0Z %56t oo 1e1'zse S65'TEE 0 798821 20801 B WN0ITY WOGIA0LI UOHIMNDT tioe
re'605 22rgEr €16 €S roESL (234004 DLB'OZT £50'01 62r'55L zer'eel 44 o 10AUOD |80 RE0AM JNID btog
WD [arunD) IR YSTOdINg WS
3NNIAIY
-
Cumamusl  Oumnmway 0PNE  (HE00R0d (BROWOF WeN) | 158090l (ROl RtprE | 0e0png | QLA RIeN | QL ey 7]
PRy N 3AR8pNA)  SA SNOIABL]) wanng panciddy 39 QLA)
HUUA SOURUBA souRs,
(] [¥rioY 32 yebpng [l
=

0P ALIUGW 19031 150W §o Sy

s{ergoy ‘sa yebpng
Awepeoy sioweaks



FivE FHEOL

o [ sz {zes) [T BI&20L I zzvsh t22'10 Lov'sy 1igi'y | sddng pus THood - TYLCLENS

| | Lis o — Lk - i
[T gL't} {zes) 3 BILE i Qore) =44 323 ] o] PO I oz
. (291} {za1) {e») nez &y | 7718} [ HE -] [pirkdng g uewdinb3 Imaun paERY WOOISSAD UON ot
LIG'9L LG9 . - SIS SLLSE | zesrL 0E8'ZE 261’81 oz (ngs uewy E82g sy g sianduwie [
. {919} 919 . 98l'y 08¢ | trsed 2Hee %81’y g ddng § dmb3 ‘auny 2 e
WET 005’z - - 0052 0052 | oﬂ“_ Su”_ . - SPHUINT LUIDNOD TMIDS 50
. (z8¢1) (zee'1) {505) 2Ty 3 HUIFRY) 118y [2r4] 05 S 7 REVAN MIpmS Ruorn | o rir
2z ) (5w = 089’} seg'l gz} [} 09'L - sanddns 39 Seer
o 998’y L - 56921 LELZL 89t 9556 Ji: -3 1% sanddng o0 oty
955t LS SOE £355 sc1el 5191 _8. STE'LL L 228 WOANS SRV |wor SZEr
& o g} & 6252 BIS'Z |91} [ 4] BIST . URMYOS (SUOGEINPT oz
Sir (280°2) leos'2) : L. 73 sy |Eczzer 00'E 189’9 §50°L saqddng jeporsng sier
- (5 44 (swil o1l 91 ozt €0 58 2191 694 MU SOUAIPIY S0 T TH008 oozr
2re0) Z6L01 crL ) 516t 03051 | BRI 950°r1 foz'r = HEAT FNXUND 10D § DIO0QXI), PAIGdy 0oLy
| sepddng g njoog o0or

I8 g8l'es [azy's) *+ toriee [T23 [zt T LO9'091 [YE T swaueg sedotdurl - TYLOLENS

|

{oo2) ©o2) ) 2 = . | oz . 00z 7 Sypuaq sadorhu] Fangy DO6E
- - ; - = . - - - - UPNPIY SHIJ 0ogs
. 8 i | - 2 5 = ey samel DOLE
9P’ EEE (e1} & 152'64 ELVE | oEg'e £LL'6E 851 = 0UTITSY DUOT) SN, 000¢
o9'L 2SrL (re1} L 8L 64 'L 8L [ >3 VUREL WRUAOKALA ooce
105°8r Loo'sY - . 000’821 000’82} | 209'ez 000°S0E 6L 0001 oug 2ILPM T veH 0OPE
90201 &rzol (sg¥} g oy'st 188'vE | 620 9aL'el LY 196'} AN -HIORIN-IOSYD o0EE
S59'T e (spa} . [T F) 78] | ez} 195'r ;L' 1] SY3d poze
e rk 2 o . z29'ts 29's loerd o18're WTLE [>-18 2 EuLE 001
fusueg sakotdwy [

824°c9 BIL'LE .oko..s & 08991 gazeal 1 ezgy [T 201605 CYET | seefopdwn pogisse)) - TYLOLENS
200t zes'y) {ooa's} - 009'2 009} [ 35] ral's 859 €06 WAING « PAESTAD JNAO 8£62
s8l's @'s o - 08922 089'ZZ og'L! S6r'0k ser'z1 290'L SIURES JHNO PHFIIRT BOBZ
0009 0009 - * 0009 000°9 - " - - Aed wnr3 7 SeTnuOg PHISI 0082
j2.1] SYLE DOO'EH : 000°5%C 000'er cre 606’V == 4:74 [T SAURIEG 2OUI) § WD PRITIHD oorz
£rF'ZE el (oop'e1} - DOV'SE 000'ZL {e61) [2] 99528 zze's SHINES IO [FUORINISU] PIFEHD 1T
USRS PSSR 0007

T asar - - 912099 30059 ze D) ¥ teozsr e seedorcua peiroyen - TYLOLANS
000'SS 000'% . . 000'S5 000'6S o . e S Ag v0xX3 9 SITWOG PHENELYD oort
(L Rz - = 005'v6 10058 el Loy 20148 €28 Huneg AMUDY F JORANING P 2 nott
e T - - 0r'et or'el 5o’ £IroL eLL'oL 2H0's Aug Jmatong - Jupee) £01L
ZRO'SEL zeg'ect - . 19915 10511 {aerd) 900GLE YEL'RIE STk SIUYEE NP L bott
SRS RUFYILE 0004
S1eeg P uorususdway
S3ENIdXA

— ——
] " H whprg { d {1180010 WILND 18802004 { P0) Wiy Gefprg QLAWDP QLA ey *n
13e00504 pan sawbpng)  sa snoiaey) wamng panosddy Ly LTy
JWUBUEA FUBIRA, UL,
j MY $A .H!.m mmay

S50 APQUOU JUBDR) KO JO Sy

siemoy sa jebpng
Awepeay suowealy



FLOZOLY

Sraer[ StosLL [ [ LVTINT 188'86d's £ee'ee 02890t sezerl £R9'67) UouRIsde(] BUPhioul SHSNDIXT TYLOL
vzy LIN'TY - - LiaTy LINTY A : : D e1mey, 10ug sopiyeu] uonsoedeq moL [ ]
£19'¢58 $65'909 {yL5'EEL] [TTx13 2EY'681L'T §86'038'1 ©esl £'99¢ L SEEEYE') ex'ers SISNIINT TYLOL

[Tty _amn.hﬁl (000'002) 000'09 000'00Z - £9) = [I9T) = Aepng waden - TYLOLENS
19 (2= 1] (000'002) 00005 DO0OT - ] . 519 - SIS JO WRLIAUIWY § SIS 00Le
Anpng ppdes [ )

S—

_oiv'aie £0Z'182 (99262} Izoz's) 866'803 SELSBL repze tos'ote $29'6Sy | 79%'8§ "dig Buieaedo M0 § Seores - TVLOLENS
el 5508 - * aze's 80S Lek ¥4 ] rl'y 1] X § AU0YdaeL * FUOQEIRMUALIOY 0265
BZ0'L 820°L - - 1691 f--a% | £55 £2r's o8 1t 4 Aranga pu 3Bemsod 5165
5 (ozg) (oze} tozc) (> €9z {gsc) 281 [>:] s 1394 SPSAIMA | 1IWAUY - WOGEDRNWNLOT) 0165
T1Vi] oo - R = 1 LTI { SLL | e dxg GugRIeds ' 6685
o o [re 15 0sE I - o0y’ 009't I - Buqurilod apsqamyiRuRm 9685
1L (174 % - it il | £er 958 £2Zr | I SIHARG ADGOWPDR). 1o0s
- {oev! (oer! {oar) oer 5 | loer) . oar | o sonsng (3
%5 2% . - reZ'st [ 48 | gs5 yer'si :72- 918 | s URAEAS UOUBLLLIORH RISPMS 1885
- feril (eri} ltee) oy Ty | teri} ol =043 | et WAUISIITY WP BLRS
056 (2] B 5 €55 £56 ) 99 = i - Bumnoay pus 585
5L9'FZL WL £11s) L'z 619921 905611 _ - - - 1 - WAHNOISOINIT UOREINGDT [eodds es
100'Z i * - DO0'sL 000’91 | tee0'2) 005¢h £es'si [ WaudORAN] (PUOITSa Ny ]
1,1 we .. 2 =% 1501 “ 929 9L (=%} h = weganposday puw Buouug oS
o5y osLL - - sio'y S10'r | svs e's szt | sz £224 pomeg 1585
967 95Z 2 - ws'L s L | @961} fa-ra ] 05T | i Q0 - Suwnsuoy 359
- oog'e) {ood'el . o] oeg il | o5yl we'L BEF'S _ - Bugusay IapmIS pus Butsuey 1588
9 sra & - 205y L0y | Lre) SI0'e 2005 00S'Z 1393 U0 PUT 39H80M] oees
reZ'r rEZTY - 7 00ESH 008’5k | 19 Lz 1L 900'L1 | g 804 je0] oFES
(1§} €z . . 68’8 1688 [CorH ge0'e FiL'S | 199 WOA | UEE $497 NG - SRR £r95
SH's L - - LEVEL E1EL | 0L %6L'6 'y et SRS USRI P
. ey loet) {51l oLs L -1 | e BZL als | o5t Buguudsatuy o08S
068'Z 08e'z . . 000 Do0E | oe&t oo ol | - SomRe Puv Ty ££85
s is - . ¥eSE et |tes9) Pz 100 | soush sduy Ding OGS
rS6 s0s'8 {pal) ing 25E61 oag'al | soo ozel S59'6 | vegc 5924 WBIZAQ PUING yzes
81800 095 {gos5) 287 Sr'EEL 8% LZ1 rooel iese 2N | e s saunng ZLeS
=41 31 - . 9iz 114 EN (5 [+ ¥ ] saa4 Bunpuen 6005
7982 9Pz = 5 (v = 059°L _ s U TBLF — = £33 Bununoooy 085
ozr oZy - E oZr ozr | 52 4 i ! 9 saeday pus toERaT "HENIH 0 5695
2L 2921 o - WSl 2081 | um 150t orZ [::18 WauKNb3 JHAC) - JOUBUNATH pue saRddl it
LIS Hes = 2 [TERT) [T1R ] | 19T 190°% 00O¥'S | soe’L Busppng - sousuanNTY pUT SARdIE Hi9g5
8906 09106 : - 019'vE 019'P0E - re'es 414 | vetsz Wil 131
S0’ el iogz ¥l . 5565 619 | trswz} osz'y ¥i5'g con s95ea Juouxinby o
3 (] l9s0's) - 0wz ¥ze'y | sz =0 sz LE1 fnoag 0296
8Ly IEL'F = - 10921 L09°TH | 985} s5v'8 oiw'L 0L oqadng § S30LULS BUIuIpIen BuGET Hiss
200 2004 - . 2W0'rE 000'rz | 208’y 000’81 £61'9L _ s1L1 DU PUR SUT) - SO0 0155
0E6'Y DEE'r o b gLy 48-¢4} 168’ LTI [§::0r43 - RO + ROURSL oS
ag BiL - - 90 90¢ | == rz o6l - swondyosng 0ies
980’y 90y E = 1e's 18- I o'z BLE'C $26'L | [PUORIR)01 * RIS F I <0G
96’} €L g X [ g4 344 | o't 08 eat 96¢ WHUAIRDANT § HER AR [ ra]
vy xLr = = o0e's 008 | T 00’y 895} | BwBpOTy PUE {ARsL 0z25
g9l gor'y N g e Fior | e ol &8 zIg we) 'Ounyieg “slespp « pARIL 5175
5z 184 = g o9 B£9 | irr ozr |- 94 BRIRP9D 0iz5
1 1 sesuedyg Bumted Jei0 g SeciAes 0009

Busmuey ey plpng { X] {se23.03 wauny 15829504 (o) whpeg (ebpng [<T7N LA 1oy £
18250404 waLng waedong) Csa snolaslg) nang poacsddy 39 QA)
SUBLEA FURIRA FOUTURS, —
#i5g RSy sA pelpng ERay

@500 AUOW JUI0R TSOW JO By
sfenoy A 1ebpng
Awopeay aouresfs



April 11, 2014
Enrollment
Data Report

8/14/13

11/19/13

1/22/14

4/11/14

# OF STUDENTS

50

50

50

49

60
59
58
57
56
55
54
53

51
30
49
48
47
46
45

Kindergarten

# OF STUDENTS

engmg/14/13

==11/19/13
1/22/14

m4/11/14




8/14/13

11/19/13

1/22/14 4/11/14

# OF STUDENTS

64

62

61 62

# OF STUDENTS

First

=mg/14/13

=»11/19/13
1/22/14

w4/11/14

8/14/13

11/19/13

1/22/14 4/11/14

# OF STUDENTS

20

52

52 52

# OF STUDENTS

Second

entg/14/13

«11/19/13
1/22/14

w=4/11/14




8/14/13

11/19/13

1/22/14

4/11/14

# OF STUDENTS

58

55

55

57

60

59

58 s 4
57

56

54
33
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45

# OF STUDENTS

=e8/14/13

=11/19/13
1/22/14

emm4/11/14

8/14/13

11/19/13

1/22/14

4/11/14

# OF
STUDENTS

50

a1

52

53

60
59
58
57
56
55
54

52
51
30
49
48
47
46
45

# OF

STUDENTS

Fourth

=g /14713
=0=11/19/13
1/22/14




8/14/13

11/19/13

1/22/14

4/11/14

# OF STUDENTS

43

43

42

43

50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40

# OF STUDENTS

Fifth

eng /14713
=0%11/19/13

1/22/14

w4 /11714

8/14/13

11/19/13

1/22/14

4/11/14

# OF STUDENTS

22

23

24

26

# OF STUDENTS

Sixth

=g /1413
=0=11/19/13

1/22/14

4711714




8/14/13 11/19/13 1/22/14 | 4/11/14
# OF STUDENTS | 337 336 336 342
K-6th Enrollment
350
345
340 . ety /14/13
335 bl 9=11/19/13
1/22/14
330 w4 (11/14
325
320

# OF STUDENTS




JALITIODV ATINA

Jusawijjoiul]




Buiuin)al ale Asy)
1ey] uoneaynjou pspiwqgns %¢ce

p8jjoJus sjuspnis g€ Apua.iin)

Sjuapn}g Jua.Ling



spesb yZ,

(€1 j0 [ej0})
SWOO0ISSe[D alow g bulppy

%Gl Aq Ajloedeos Buiseauoui

9zIs |ooYyo2s




‘9|ge|jieAe sjeas
9ABY am uey) suoneoiidde
9JoW 2,9 PaAIadal SpN

102 ‘Uip |udy uo pspu3
7102 ‘1S| Yyoiep uo uebag

Jusuwijjoauy uadp



jess |
S]eas G
s)ess ()

jess |
S]eas g

jess |
sjeas g
S]e9s G

opelb ui/
apelb yi9
apesb yig
apelb yiy
apelb pig
apelb pug
opelb is|
usuebiapuny

Vb loly




SOSSE[0 //9 - Z
SOSSB[0 § - €
SOSSB[D £ - ¥
SOSSE[0 |/M - ¥
S)uSpNIS GO

GL-v10C
10} uoijoafo.d




rroc nudy

SISATeuy uorjeonpy [eradg




suonido om1 911 Jo PLIGAT, vV €

(VA1)
AJU93Y UOIRINPY [BIO] UMO INOA Uy °T

"VA(]I I9pun paulfino suonesijqo
Suryny 103 Apiqrsuodsal axeys se PLISIJ Y} Jo 1red are S[00YdS IoLIRY),

uonednps ferads jo asodind
9} J0J IOLIISI(J 9} JO WIY, Uk Sk UV °T

suondQ [00YS Ja11ey))




"I9ZLIOYINR 9} AQ POYIUWPUI ST I91IBYD YL,

"JuauIyoroIdUL sAed J911eYd 91} pue Surpunj
S09 gV [[® S9AI991 Aouase SuIZLIoyine oy,

'$1S00 pue ‘[euuosiad ‘@ouerjdurod
10] o[qIsuodsai ST Aouase SuIzLoyine 9y,

PLISKT Y} UM [00Y9S




"Puny [eI23uaL) 9] Y3noiy}l
SS90X9 UI §1S09 I9A09 0] 9[qIsuodsal s1 pue
[tdnd 1od Surpunj 209 gy SOAISII I91IRYD Y],

'$1S00 pue ‘[euuostad ‘@ouerjdurod
10} 9[qIsuodsau ST [001[dS I9}1eyd I,

AJUS8Y UOLIedINpY [BI0]




suonesI[qo pue saunp Jo pIe3aIsip MM 1o 20UdS3ou sS0I8

Jo s1oe 10f a[qrsuodsal aq [[1Is Aet I91re() 9] YSNOYI[e ‘I911ey)) 93 SOUIUWIPUL JOLOSI(T OY L.
1S 91 urim sfidnd [re Jo sprepuels vy Iad 03 Juateambs jusuwigoeorous sAed 1911€YD) 9y I,
S9OTAISS

10] Apuspuadopul 10eIIU0D Aetl OS[e N “JOLNSIP 91 YSNOIY} SIIAIIS aPIacId AeUI I91IRYD Y L.
"S9IIAISS Sopraoid 1arrey)

o1 ‘ ADI[0J 9ouRINSU],, UR SOPIAOI IO ‘SO9SISA0 JOLIISI(] YL,
"SOJIAISS SIdISIUTWIpE

pue [puuosiad saIy ‘SUIpuUN} 09V SOAISIDI I91IeYD Y, 91
'NOJA Uk Ul PAUI[INO dIe SAI[IISu0odsal pue sojoy




NOW 03 Buipiodoy

sis00 |efig jenuajod,

(3141 uey) sss| 'a'1) pasu 1o}
[puuossad payljenb Buiyeso|,
Jsploul

-MOj JO §]S02 [eljuajod,

NOW 03 Buipiodoy

jouuosiad
SJOBIIUOD JO SallY JaueY)

Buusysiuiwpe

NOW 0} Buipioooy Jo} a|qisuodsal si 1aueyD
sasuadxa

$590X%9 sAed puny |eJaus9)

NOW 01 Buipiooay 209 gy saA1e0al 1auey)

paleys
Ajlensn - NOW 01 Buipio2oy

s|qisuodsal s| Jauey)

gy S.Japeyd SaAIa0a1 101)SI(]

SONSS] UOIIEdIUNUILIOD,
Aanap apadu
saoualayip jedydosojiyd,

senss| jpuuosiad, SYUSIYH 43 LAVYHO ««
[puuosiad o181 j2Uuosiad

uoljesld 43| uior
Bupsisiuiwpe
Jo} e|qisuodsal si J1sIQ

S92I1AI19G

Juawyoeoous shed Japeyn

c09

pugAH

va

a|qisuodsai s 1PUISI(]

saoueul

Anger

[ooyas jou3sIg




981‘€TCY
=P1/€1 10] uonNnNQLNuod [eueuly pajedonue (107,

(c09°2e1$) JusuIyoroIoud pajednue VOSVS..
(PES‘002$) Surpuny 209 gy SOAIOI91 J0LIISI(T,,
3urd1AISS [PuuosIad JoLsI(,,

v1/9¢/9 saaidxs 191rey) reurduQ,,

VT ue Suturodaq 1o} uondo ou ‘1oyrey) reurduiQ,
PLOSIJ 9y} UIyIM [00YoS,,

AepoJ, VOSVS




9€G°92¢$

(PL/LE/E JO Se pappe Z) SHMOE /S
yoddns woolissep - | uaqz |+ UGEHUZL S
Hoddns sy - | 000°G.$ 000'S1L$ 0'G xidde aply
ueqzLL$
yoamuiad Aep | a)suQ |  $29'2P$ CASRA LS /€| 000v0L$ yohsd
20140 sey uaqzL1$
eom sad shepzy, -gausup |  Z1L5'8LS Z2LG'8L$ oz 000'09% d1S
901JO Sey ‘WooIsse[d pa uaqe'L ¢
uab ul seoinies ‘AllepalisuQ | 002'6.$ 00Z'6.$ ol 000'89% dsy
A14% ¢ 314
S9JON jejol | junowe § | YOSVYS Joausia uonisod

.[PuuosIad 91ISUO JUaLIN))




00L$ GZ$ 4 sauoydpeay
008'1$ 009% € ped!
|ejol a0lid Ayuenp way|

:$92INOSAI AISUO JUALIN))




c09'celLs asuadx3 juswyseoiouy

9€5'922% (s@oinies gsn3T) sesuadxy

£5'002$ asn31 Aq paaisdal (Z0ogy) anuaasy

S[RIOURUIL 1Ud1IN))




Ie9A [00UDS 91-G10T 9} YIIM

suraursaq A JsS J0J VAT Ue SOW099q VISVS
Ie9A Jooyos S1

-¥10g 3ulmp V4 THYD 10 VA'TAS © SuIof vOSVS
T894 [00UDS GTI-110T 10] YDSVS SOOIAIDS JOLIISI(T

PLISIJ
0] JU2UJ JO JOPOT ywqns ‘b10e ‘0¢ aunp Aq

(VAT UR 2029 03 SUnd9R 1) @HHH.H@EM rH.




"TB9A [0019S 91-5910¢ 91} YIm Suruuidaq
$1500 QHAJS [[® I0J 9[qIsuodsal SI YDHSVS
Gupee s tuased * TRYA TOOYIS QI-GT10GC

9} SULINp SUIPUNJ TO9 JV OU SIAISIAI VISVS

" PANUIIUOD QUI[IWIL ],




XX /S 8102-2102
VYd13S 8y} uodn juspuadap RERS Zss L102-9102
aNON LS 9102-610¢
el
9seq sy} Woy JuelB, arowal |im 300 0L¥$ 00t GL0zZ-vLoZ
L29% Gee 102-€102
9kl g9 9Y | uswjjoiug Jea)

surpun,j




§1S02 uornjenrodsueny Jo AN[IqISSoq
SUWIA) JUSPIOUL MO']
Jsuniuaxd 9dURINSUL [RUOIIPPY

SUONRIDPISUO)) 1SO)) JI3UIO




SjuLUIIO)) /SuoI1lsan()




Board Policy #5
Page 1lof 4

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

TOBACCO FREE WORKPLACE POLICY (POLICY #5)

The RRCSA Governing Board recognizes that the health hazards associated with smoking and
the use of tobacco products, including the breathing of second-hand smoke, are inconsistent
with its goal to provide a healthy environment for students and staff.

Accordingly, Sycamore Academy of Science and Cuitural Arts’ (SASCA) Governing Board finds
and declares that the purposes of this policy are (1) to protect the public health and welfare by
prohibiting smoking on the SASCA campus; {2) to guarantee the right of nonsmokers to breathe
smoke-free air, while recognizing that the need to breathe smoke-free air shall have priority
over the desire to smoke; and {3) to encourage a healthier, more productive living/learning
environment for all members of our campus community. By adopting this policy, the RRCSA
Governing Board also intends to set an example for students of SASCA, whose future habits and
character will be greatly influenced by the habits and character of employees, administrators
and visitors to SASCA,

Poiicy

Policy Statement. Because SASCA is committed to providing a safe and healthy working and
learning environment for the students, faculty, and staff on its campus, it hereby adopts the
following smoke-free policy.

In accordance with law, smoking is prohibited in SASCA vehicles and in all enciosed spaces in
School facilities, including, but not limited to, lobbies, lounges, waiting areas, efevators,
stairwells, and restrooms that are a structural part of the building. (Labor Code 6404.5; 20 USC
6083). Smoking or use of any tobacco-related products and disposal of any tobacco-related
waste are prohibited within 25 feet of any playground, except on a public sidewalk located
within 25 feet of the playground. (Health and Safety Code 104495). These prohibitions extend
to any and all electronic and mechanical nicotine delivery devices.

SASCA therefore prohibits the use of all forms of tobacco, smoke, and eifectronic and
mechanical nicotine delivery devices on campus. SASCA prohibits any advertising, sale, or free
sampling of such products. Littering the SASCA campus or property with the remains of
tobacco, smoke, or mechanical nicotine delivery devices or any other related waste product is
prohibited.

Purpose. To recognize social responsibility in promoting the health, well-being, and safety of
students, employees and visitors to SASCA.

Applicability. This policy applies to all students, employees, SASCA affiliates, contractors and
visitors twenty-four {24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.



Board Policy #5
Page 2 of 4

Responsibility. Adherence to this policy is the responsibility of all members of the SASCA
community. It is expected that students, employees, SASCA affiliates, contractors and visitors to
SASCA will comply with this policy. Members of the SASCA community are empowered to
respectfully inform others about the policy in an ongoing effort to enhance awareness of and
encourage compliance with this policy.

Enforcement. Effective implementation of this policy relies on the courtesy, respect and
cooperation of ali members of the SASCA community. If someone is seen using tobacco, smoke,
or electronic and mechanical nicotine delivery devices on SASCA property, an employee may
inform the individual of this policy and request that he/she comply. If the individual does not
comply, details of the policy violation may be referred to the Director/Principal for appropriate
resolution including removal of the person from SASCA at the sole discretion of the
Director/Principal.

Awareness and Education. The implementation of this policy is augmented by an awareness
and education campaign that includes but is not limited to:

* Notification of our Smoke and Tobacco-Free workplace policy to current and
prospective employees through communication available on the SASCA website

* Notification during new hire employee orientation

* Informational postings and electronic notifications

* Smoke and Tobacco cessation programs for employees

* Notices bearing the message “Smoke and Tobacco Free Environment” around the SASCA
campus, and

* Organizers and attendees at all SASCA events will be required to abide by this policy.
Organizers of such events are responsible for communicating the policy to attendees.

Definitions

Smoking — means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette,
or pipe, including a hookah pipe, or any other lighted or heated tobacco or plant product,
including marijuana, intended for inhalation, in any manner or in any form. “Smoking” also
includes the use of an e-cigarette which creates a vapor, in any manner or in any form, or the
use of any oral smoking device for the purpose of circumventing the prohibition of smoking in
this Policy.

Tobacco Products - All forms of tobacco, including but not limited to, cigarettes, cigars, pipes,
water pipes (hookah), bidis, kreteks, smokeless tobacco, snuff and chewing tobacco.

Etectronic and Mechanical Nicotine Delivery Devices - All devices that deliver a dose of nicotine
either with or without combustion such as electronic cigarettes. This definition inciudes any




Board Policy #5
Page 3 of 4

electronic oral device, such as one composed of a heating element, battery, and/or efectronic
circuit, which provides a vapor of nicotine or any other substances, and the use or inhalation of
which simulates smoking. The term shall include any such device, whether manufactured,
distributed, marketed, or sold as an e-cigarette, e-cigar, e-pipe, or under any other product
name or descriptor,

SASCA Community - Employees, SASCA affiliates, contractors and visitors.

SASCA campus/property - All buildings and structures, parking lots, walkways and attached
parking structures owned or controlled by SASCA.

in light of the above findings, the SASCA campus shall be entirely smoke-free effective
[date].

The Smoke-free Policy applies to all SASCA facilities and vehicles, owned or leased, regardless of
location. Smoking shali not be permitted in any enclosed place. Smoking shail also be prohibited
outdoors on all SASCA campus property, including parking lots. This policy applies to all
students, faculty, staff, and other persons on campus, regardless of the purpase for their visit.

Copies of this policy shali be distributed to ail faculty and staff and shall be included with
information given to all admitted students. Announcements shall also be printed in campus
newspapers to insure that everyone understands the policy. No Smoking signs shall be posted
at all points of entry to the SASCA campus and at all SASCA building entrances. No ashtrays shall
be provided at any location on campus. Cigarettes, including e-cigarettes, cigars, and pipes,
including hookah pipes, shail not be sold or distributed as samples on university grounds, either
in vending machines, the student union, or any area on campus, Questions and problems
regarding this policy should be handled through existing departmental administrative channels
and administrative procedures.

The success of this policy will depend on the thoughtfulness, consideration, and cooperation of
smokers and nonsmokers. All students, faculty, and staff share in the responsibility for adhering
to and enforcing this policy. Violations of the policy will be treated in accordance with general
campus disciplinary procedures.

In further recognition of the incompatibility of SASCA’s educational mission and the promotion
of tobacco products, effective April 15, 2014:

No tobacco-related advertising or sponsorship shall be permitted on SASCA property, at SASCA -
spansored events, or in publications produced by SASCA , with the exception of advertising in a
newspaper or magazine that is not produced by SASCA and which is lawfully sold, bought, or
distributed on SASCA property. For the purposes of this policy, "tobacco related" applies to the
use of a tobacco brand or corporate name, trademark, logo, symbol, or motto, selling message,
recognizable pattern or colors, or any other indicia of product identical to or similar to, or



Board Policy #5
Page 4 of 4

identifiable with, those used for any brand of tobacco products or company which
manufactures tobacco products.

Adopted:

Board Secretary Date



¥ Business and Development Specialists for Charter
edte Y e

THIRD AMENDED & RESTATED STATEMENT OF WORK #1
by and between

EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts

Refarence: Master Services Agreement dated February 19, 2009, by and between EdTec Inc.
{"EdTec") and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts {"Client”). This
Third Amended and Restated Staterment of Work #1 amends and restates and
replaces Second Amended and Restated Statement of Work #1 in its entirety,
effective as of July 1, 2014.

Ferm: July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2016 ({the “Initial Term”). This Statement of Work
shall automatically renew for consecutive additional one (1) year terms unless either
party provides written notice of non-renewal to the other at least one hundred
twenty {120) days prior to the expiration of the then-current term {each, a "Renewal
Term"”). The Initial Term and any Renewal Term(s) are referred to as the Term.

The philosophy of our Back-Qffice Services is that we provide a fully-outsourced
solution so your school can focus on its educational mission. Financially, the school
benefits because it does not need to hire (or supervise) a business office manager
or accountant/bookkeeper, Moreover, you receive the benefit of our extensive
experience with California Charter Schools.

1. FINANCE and ACCOUNTING

Scope of
Services:

Budgeting:

* Annual and multi-year budgets including cash flows - In the spring
or when services begin, EdTec works with the school leader to
create annual and multi-year budgets in time for submission to the
state by July 1. EdTec strives to ensure that the annual budgets are
strategic documents that capture the operations and direction of
the schoal.

* Budget revisions {as needed, on demand} - EdTec revises budgets
as needed to reflect changing circumstances at the school or in the
state funding.

* Updated monthly budget forecasts - EdTec tracks budget to
actuals and updates the budget forecast on a monthly basis (if
forecasts move materially off budget, we recommend a budget
revision).

Financial Statements:

» Monthly year-to-date financial statements - EdTec prepares YTD
fnancials compared to budget in time for the monthly board
meeting. (For schools with board meetings before the 15 of the
month, EdTec will furnish the financials and presentation in time for
the board meeting; otherwise EdTec electronically sends the
financials and presentation as part of the board package ahead of
the meeting.)

e Monthly cash flow projections — EdTec menitors the school's cash
position and tries to anticipate any cash shortfalls in future months

EdTec Inc. Client

o ————|
EdTecinc. ¥ 1410A 627 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Wark #1 by and between |
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Page 2 of 14, July 1, 2014

s0 the school can adjust spending accordingly or attempt to secure
cash flow loans,

* Financial statement analysis {monthly} - in addition to financial
statements, EdTec provides a succinct PowerPoint summary and
analysis of the financ al statements so Board and staff can quickly
focus on the salient financial issues facing the school.

* Customized financial analysis - EdTec performs reasonable
financial analys's that the staff or board requests, e.g. providing a
comparative analysis of the school's budget relative to industry
norms or fulfilling a reguest from the authorizing entity. EdTec will
also provide customized reports (within reason) for grant
proposals.

¢ Support in resolving financial issues - EdTec helps the school
leader find solutions to financial issues by recommending budget
changes and/or identifying sources of potential funding.

Accounting:

¢ Setup of school's chart of accounts and general ledger - EdTec
sets up and maintains the school's chart of accounts, based on
EdTec's standard structure which is designed to be compliant with
SACE,

¢ Customized account codes - EdTec maintains limited customized
account codes for unique features of the school program. These
must be established at the beginning of the fiscal year to avoid re-
coding of historic transactions.

» Fund accounting - EdTec can track revenue and expenditures by
fund, e.g. implementation grant funds and expenses or Title |
expenditures.

» Training — EdTec trains appropriate personnel on accounting
procedures and practices designed to ensure accurate record
keeping.

» Transaction recording — EdTec records in detail all transactions in a
computerized accounting system.

* Journal entries and account maintenance - EdTec prepares and
records journal entries and maintains the general ledger according
to accepted accounting standards.

e Bank reconcilistion - EdTec reconciles primary bank and
investment accounts to general ledger monthly or upon receipt of
statements. Revolving and petty cash accounts are reconciled
quarterly or as required.

e Account for Capital Qutlay Expenses - EdTec records capitalized
assets as provided by the school. On an annual basis, EdTec
records related depreciation and amortization in the general
ledger and reconciles expenditures to fixed asset listing.

¢ Generate financial reports as requested - EdTec can generate the
following reports upon request: detailed account activity; bank
register activity; summary of budget, expenditures by account;
cash balances; payroll register {for periods when payroll is
processed by EdTec); revenues; general ledger account balances.

EdTec Inc. Clhent

e—_—
EdTecine. W 1410A 62" Street Emeryville, CA 94808 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and between |1
EdTec Inc. and Sycamaore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Page 3 of 14, July 1, 2014

Accounts Payable & Receivable:

¢ Revenue verification — EdTec verifies that the school is receiving
the correct amount of funds,

* Revenue collection - if the funds from the state or the
county/district are not correct, EdTec tracks down the appropriate
officials and alerts them of the problem. EdTec will use reasonable
efforts to negotiate on behalf of the school in disputes with
funding agencies over improperly calculated payments.

* Accounts Payable - EdTec processes all invoices and, pending
approval from the schocl leader or surrogate, pays the bills and
codes them in the financial software, typically on a two-week
schedule with limited rush payments as needed. EdTec checks to
make sure there are no double payments or double billings on
multiple invoices. EdTec troubleshoots payment issues with
vendors. EdTec also verifies that funds are available to pay the bill.

Purchasing:

e Vendor selection - EdTec provides recommendations of vendors
based on its experience with vendors around the state and
country.

» Purchasing assistance on big-ticket items - EdTec can assist the
school leader in its purchase or leasing of big ticket items such as
portables,

Government Financial Reporting:

* Preliminary and final budget reports — EdTec prepares and files
the preliminary budget report by July 1" based on the board
adopted budget and a final budget as required.

¢ Interim financial reports — EdTec prepares and files the two
interim financial reports to the county by the December 15 and
March 15 deadlines.

*  Audited financial reports — Subject to timely receipt of information
and/or materials from the school and/or the auditor, as applicable,
EdTec prepares and files the unaudited financial report by
September 15 and the final audited report (from the auditor) by
December 15.

Audit:

s Audit support — EdTec prepares financial documents for the
auditors and works side-by-side with the auditors to help ensure a
smooth and timely audit process. For clarification, the school is
responsible to pay auditor fees. The school shall also provide all
non-financial records required by the audit ~ e.g. attendance
records, employee records, teacher certifications.

* Audit compliance training - EdTec helps the school leader and
audit staff develop financial policies designed to meet the
requirements and help protect the school from financial
mismanagement.

e Single Audit Act of 1984 - EdTec provides support in school
compliance with accounting related audit requirements, including
the Single Audit Act of 1984.

EdTec Inc. Client

EdTecince. W 14104 627 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statemnent of Work #1 by and between 155
EdTec inc, and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Page 4 of 14, July 1, 2014

¢ Auditor group purchasing - EdTec receives a volume discount on
audits that it passes on to its clients who choose te wark with this
auditor.

s IRS Form 990 Support (and the corresponding State form, if
applicable) - EdTec supports the school and auditor in preparing
Form 990 tax-exempt organization annual filing. (For clarification,
fees for audit and 990 are paid by school and it is the school's and
auditor’s sole responsibility to ensure these forms are filed).

* The school is responsible for attendance and audit of employee
work.

5B 740 compliance {Non-classroom based):

s 5B 740 budget compliance - For non-classroom based schoals,
EdTec manitors budget compliance with SB 740 and alerts school
to potential problems in meeting the full-funding determination.

¢ Funding determination form - EdTec completes and files the
school's funding determination form based on school input.

* Note that the school is responsible for compliance with policies
and procedures associated with non-classroom based instruction.

2. PAYROLL and HUMAN RESOURCES

Payroll:

EdTec uses an external payroll processor to accomplish the following

tasks. EdTec interfaces between the school and payroll processor, and

performs quality checking so that the school does not need to interact
with the payroll processor. The school pays payroll processing fees.

o Payroll Processing - EdTec calculates and processes payroll and
payroll-related  payments/deductions for salaried and  hourly
employees based on information submitted by authorized Client
representatives (excluding vacation and/or sick time tracking). EdTec
generates checks for signature by authorized Client representatives (or
through electronic signature) or facilitates Direct Deposit at the Client's
request. The fees set forth below include monthly payroll processing;
for semi-monthly payroll an additional fee will apply.

s Payroll reporting - EdTec prepares and files all required payroll reports
for submission to federal and state agencies and submits electronic
payroll, payroll tax reports and payroll tax deposits to the appropriate
authorities for a single EDD/tax ID number. For multiple reperting
numbers, an additional fee will apply.

s Payroll record maintenance - EdTec keeps track of employee payroll
information. Client maintains employee files (based on EdTec-provided
template files).

¢ W-2 and 1099 processing - EdTec prepares and sends Forms W-2 and
1099 to employees and government, provided that this SOW remains
in effect at the end of the applicable calendar year, and subject to the
timely receipt of accurate and complete information and data from
Client, in accordance with EdTec policies, throughout the Term and
including for any portion of the applicable calendar year that preceded
the provision of Services under this SOW.

EdTecInc Clent

e 3
EdTectnc. ¥ 1410A 627 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #71 by and between |

EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Page 5 of 14, July 1, 2014

* IRS, SDI, WC support - EdTec assists in resolving payroll tax issues
before the IRS and other federal and state reporting agencies. EdTec
also assists school with any State Disability, Workers Comp, or
Unemployment Insurance claims, including handling paperwork and
tracking the claims process.

* STRS/PERS and other retirement plan administration -~ EdTec will help
the school set up STRS/PERS accounts, and makes appropriate
deductions and payments to the county for STRS and/or PERS based
on information provided by the school. Note that in some cases it can
take approximately 12 months to set up such contributions because of
district/county delays. Also, some counties charge separately for this
mandated service. The school is responsible for STRS/PERS account
set-up, administration and enrollments and any fees from outside
parties.

Human Resources and Benefits:

* Employee file set up - EdTec provides clients with template employee
files and procedures to help ensure compliance with state and federal
requirements regarding Live Scan procedures, TB Test information,
and/or credential verification information.

e Contracts and Handbook development support - EdTec provides
schools with non-legal, business advice on employment contracts and
employee handbooks and their business implications.

» Health benefits administration - EdTec assists in managing the health
benefits procurement process, and assists with re-quotas of insurance
on an annual bas's.

s Teacher credentialing — EdTec provides information and assistance to
school leaders to help them evaluate teacher credentials and “highly
qualified" requirements,

3. INSURANCE

* Insurance procurement — EdTec assists in managing the insurance
quote process. Where appropriate, EdTec assists Client in joining the
CCSA JPA insuranee pool.

e Insurance administration - Upon request, EdTec can assist in
communications between the insurance company and the school to
facilitate claims processing.

4. BUSINESS CONSULTING

e Negotiations — EdTec supports the school director and board in
negotiations related to issues such as MOUs, facilities, and SPED with
districts, landlords, vendors, and others, including developing
presentations and analyses to buttress the school's position.

» Strategic Planning - EdTec can assist the school director and board
strategic planning and scenario development/analysis.

» Financing support - EdTec assists clients in preparing loan packages
and connecting the school with non-traditional/specialized funding
sources such as New Market Tax Credits, Low Income Investment Fund

EdTec Inc. Chient

_ e Y —

EdTecinc. ¥ 1410A 627 Swreet Emeryville, CA 94608 VW Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.643,3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and between | —
EdTec Inc, and Sycamore Academy of Scence and Cultural Arts
Page 6 of 14, July 1, 2014

resources, and philanthropic funds.

» Legal services management — EdTec can help manage legal services to
keep costs down.

e Special Projects - EdTec performs business-related special projects
within reason, such as finding food service providers, analyzing
transportation options, and modeling growth and facilities scenarios.
(Note that EdTec does not assist schools with qualification as a
provider of subsidized school meals.)

5. BOARD MEETING SUPPORT
s For the period ending June 30, 2010, EdTec will provide the following:

* Board meeting binders - EdTec prepares a three-ring binder
for each board member that holds information from all board
meetings, including meeting tabs for: agenda, meeting
minutes, financial statements, check register, EdTec financial
summary, and other handouts and analyses as required.
EdTec works with the school leader and board to develop the
agenda and recommends agenda items that are appropriate
for the school.

s Board mailouts (Electronic) - EdTec collects, organizes, and
collates materizls for each meeting and emails the information
to board members in advance of the meeting. Client prints
board meeting materials to have on hand for attendees.

¢ Board meeting attendance — EdTec attends maonthly board
meetings in person or by teleconference (at least two per
three months), and presents its financial analysis presentation.
EdTec can assist the board in staying in compliance with the
Brown Act.

* Board meeting minutes - Client takes board meeting minutes
and provides to EdTec for incorporation into board meeting
binders. EdTec reviews and edits minutes, incorporating
Client feedback, as needed.

e For the period commencing July 1, 2010 through the end of the Term,
EdTec will no longer provide Board Meeting Suppor:.

6. FACILITIES

* Facility needs assessment and planning — EdTec works with clients to
identify facility needs based on the school program and industry
standards. EdTec helps clients think creatively about their facility needs
and come up with workable solutions.

e Facility search - EdTec assists real estate agents to identily possible
school sites and cost out tenant improvements.

» Facility acquisition/lease negotiation - EdTec assists clients in
negotiating purchase and/or lease terms and helps to develop loan
packages for facilities and identify likely lenders. The school's attorney
should review these.

» Prop 39 - EdTec helps the school prepare and submit compliant Prop
39 requests and helps to manage the Prop 39 process.

» District negotiations — EdTec will help the school negotiate deals with
the district regarding facilities.

EdTec Inc. Client

i — == = = e——— e e—— e — A L T ]
EdTecinc. ¥ 14104 627 Streer Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and between I
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Culwral Arts
Page 7 of 14, July 1, 2014

s 5B 740 - As state funding is available, EdTec prepares and submits 58
740 facilittes reimbursements on the school's behall.

7. COMPLIANCE and ACCOUNTABILITY

* Note that compliance and accountability are the responsibility of the
school. EdTec will provide advice on some matters, but this
information is not comprehensive. In addition, since rules, regulations
and interpretations regularly change, schools should seek independent
verification from their attorneys or other sources,

s Employee files — As noted above, EdTec provides schools with
templates for employee files, forms, and procedures to help ensure
compliance with employment laws. (Note: the school should have an
attorney review all legal issues).

s NCLB compliance support - EdTec helps schools understand the
requirements of No Child Left Behind (NCLB). On an hourly basis,
EdTec can provide assistance on LEA Plans and School Wide Plans.

e SPED compliance - EdTec provides partial checklists and general
information to help schools understand their responsibilities related to
Special Education. EdTec recommends getting specialized assistance
in this area to ensure complete compliance.

e Funding compliance — EdTec makes compliance recommendations
regarding funding requirements, such as Federal PCSGP
implementation grant funding and other restricted funds. Note that
NCLB Funding compliance is especially complex with many schoo!
obligations.

¢ District and state regulation compliance — EdTec can help the school
dentify areas where it may not be in compliance with district or state
regulations.

8. ATTENDANCE and STUDENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS

* Internal attendance reporting - EdTec will assist with monthly
attendance reports based on school-provided data as outlined in the
addendum to this Statement of Work. Resolution of data discrepancies
is charged at the hourly rate.

» Government attendance reporting - Using school-provided data, and
at the school's request, EdTec prepares and/or performs a quality
assurance check of government attendance reports, including the 20-
day report, P-1, P-Z, and P-Annual. (Note: Does not include SARC,
CBEDS, SNOR, CSIS, or other demographic reports.)

s Attendance procedures assistance — EdTec will provide up to 4 hours
annually of assistance reviewing schools’ attendance accounting
procedures and advising on areas for improvement, although the
school is ultimately responsible for keeping accurate attendance and
ADA compliance.

» Quarterly ADA analysis - EdTec reviews ADA data to ensure the school
is on track with projections.

*  Student Information System (SIS} procurement and support — EdTec
will provide up to 3 hours of assistance to the school leader in

EdTec Inc. Client

e —— e e ————————————
EdTecInc. W 14104 627 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone 5106633500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and between I
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Page 8 of 14, July 1, 2014

evaluating the school's need for an 55, If the school asks EdTec to
access, use or froubleshoot an SIS not supported by EdTec, hourly
charges will apply for EdTec to learn and use the SIS. (Note the school
is responsible for taking accurate attendance, on a system provided by
the school, at the school's expense.)

s  Supplemental Instruction - EdTec helps schools navigate the
supplemental instruction regulations and provides all the forms and
policies needed to set up a supplemental instruction program to
collect additional funds for after-school and summer programs.
Calculation of Supplemental Hourly Instruction hours and data clean-
up will be billed hourly,

¢ School requests for EdTec assistance on items not listed in this section
shall be billed hourly.

9. CHARTER DEVELOPMENT and GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

* Financial reports — Edtec prepares customized financial reports for
grant purposes.

e Fund accounting — EdTec sets up fund accounting to track direct and
allocated costs to grants,

®  Public Charter School Grant Program (PCSGP) grant reporting - EdTec
assists the school in preparing and submitting the PCSGP grant report
to the CDE, and manages the review/finalization process.

s Class size reduction application — EdTec prepares and submits the
class size reduction application.

» ConApp - EdTec prepares and files the ConApp parts 1 and 2 for
eligible schools.

* State Revolving Loan — EdTec prepares the application for this loan
program {up to $250,000).

» Grant writing — On a separate fee basis, EdTec can do grant prospect
analysis and write grants.

o Charter renewal - On a separate fee basis, EdTec will prepare and
advocate a charter petition for school renewal.

10. START-UP/SET-UP

s Startup Support — EdTec helps new schools get started on the right
foot by providing forms, instructions, and support needed to launch
the school (information compiled in EdTec's Charter Operations Book
("ECO"), including:

o State and Federal IDs

Charter number

School database template
Payroll information {I-9, STRS, health, Live Scan, etc)

8]

o CDS code

o Advance Apportionment
o 501(c) (3) support

o

9]

EdTec Inc. Client

e = = e = = —— —]
EdTeclnc, W 1410A 6277 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and between I
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Page 9 of 14, July 1, 2014

Excluded Other than the services outlined above, EdTec is not responsible for any other
Services: activities, unless mutually agreed to in writing. Examples of Excluded Services
include, but are not limited to, outside legal costs, computer installation and
support, purchasing of small items or of curriculum materials, printing and graphic
arts, grant-writing or fundraising, hiring and associated legal requirements (e.g.,
background checks, credential reviews) and recordkeeping, meetings with outside
parties (e.g., the Board or District) beyond those meetings required to accomplish
the included services, Special Ed administration, testing, assessment, compliance
with NCLB, compliance with government grant requirements, audits, attendance
accounting, and other outside professional services costs.

» Back Office Services: Our fees for back-office services range from 3.0% to
7.5% of the school's government revenues accrued for the then-current
school fiscal year, depending on the size of your school. "Government
Revenues” include all attendance-driven government funding, plus
government grants, but exclude Special Education funding and federal
subs'dized meal funding. This fee includes all normal postage, telephone,
copying, faxing, etc., except for bank and payroll fees that will be passed
through. The fee excludes a charge an private philanthropy that you raise,
unless there are extra-ordinary reporting requirements for these funds, in
which case we would mutually-agree on a solution. The fee is payable
monthly commencing on July 1, 2009, based on a pro-rated estimate of the
annual fee derived from the projected enrollment and funding rates
reflected in the materials submitted to the state by July 1.

o We charge a higher percentage rate for your first 200 students
{ADA) and then a lower rate on additional students because of our
economies of scale in servicing larger schools. Qur rate for your
first 0-200 students is 7.5%. The incremental rate for 201 to 300
students is 7.0% of those students; 301 to 400 students, 6.0%; 401
to 500 students, 5.0%; 501 to 600 students, 4.0%; and 601 and
above students, 3.0%. [To calculate your total rate, apply 7.5% to
the first 200 ADA; 7.0% for the next 100 ADA, and so on.}

=  For each of the 2010-2011, 2011-2012, 2012-13 and 2013-14
fiscal years, the annual fee resulting from the above fee
schedule will be reduced by $16,000, credited ratably over
the course of the applicable fiscal year; and

* For each of the 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 fiscal years, the
annual fee resulting from the above fee schedule will be
reduced by $20,000, credited ratably over the course of the
applicable fiscal year.

o Notwithstanding the above fee schedule, the minimum fee for our
back office service for a school fiscal year is $57,350.

o In addition to the fees calculated as provided above, for multi-
charter schools there will be an incremental fee of $8,000 per year
for each additional charter.

o  Consulting: Should you desire additional services not in the above scope,
and for any services provided prior to July 1, 2009 (other than the
preparation of the budgets for submission to the state by July 1 as
described sbove, for which there would be no additional hourly charge),

Compensation:;

EdTec Inc. Clant

e e e R S LT L B L st e
EdTeclnc. ¥ 14104 427 Street Emenpville, CA %4608 ¥ Phone: 5106633500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and between I
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Page 10 of 14, July 1, 2014

we would be pleased to provide these, subject to staff availability, at a
discounted fee of $140/hour (travel time is billed at ¥ of this hourly rate).
Typical additional services that are not in the above scope are grant
writing, charter writing and the implementation of computer systems or
computerized Student Information Systems. Again, this rate includes
normal phone, copying and incidental costs. Additional costs would
include mileage reimbursement for travel, overnight delivery charges, and
pre-approved out-of-pocket expenses.

¢ Set-Up Charges: EdTec Inc. will absorb the expenses of setting up clients
on our systems. However, if reconciliations due to incomplete or
unorganized records require more than twenty hours of our staff time, we
will charge for the addit'onal reconciliation time at our discounted hourly
consulting rate.

» Convarsion Fee: Schools already in operation prior to commencing EdTec
services will pay a $10,000 one-time fee to convert their data and records
into our systems. However, if the conversion requires more than seventy-
five hours of our staff time, we will charge for the additional time at our
discounted hourly consulting rate.

e Services Prior to July 1, 2009: Without additional charge and subject to
staff availability, EdTec Inc. will use reasonable efforts to provide consulting
services that are within the above scope of services and that otherwise
would be required by Client after July 1, 2009 (e.g. Application for
Revolving Loan, budget modeling and facilities questions). Routine
monthly back-office services are not included {e.g. payroll, financial
statements, attendance at Board meetings and the like).

* Fee Increases: EdTec reserves the right to increase the fees payable under
this Statement of Work by up to 5% upon the conclusion of the Initial Term
and each Renewal Term. EdTec will provide written notice of a fee
increase at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or
then-current Renewal Term, as applicable.

e Payment Terms: All fees payable to EdTec must be recewed by EdTec
within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice. EdTec reserves the right to
suspend the provision of Services in the event an invoice is thirty days past

due.
School EdTec's services will assist with the operations of Client’s back-office operations,
Obligations: but do not include auditing Client's provided information and operations for

completeness and compliance. It is Client's responsibility to adopt and adhere to
reasonable policies and procedures, and to ensure the school remains in
compliance with all applicable rules and regulations and maintains sound fiscal
operations. In order to fulfill the scope of services described herein, EdTec relies on
Client to provide timely, accurate and complete information, and to cooperate
reasonably with EdTec. Furthermore, Client must immediately inform EdTec of any
materal change that could affect EdTec's ability to complete its responsibilities
and to assist Client in complying with all applicable laws and regulations.

Client will comply with the attached Roles and Respon:bilities document
(Attachment 1).

EdTec knc, Clignt

e e e ——n i |
EdTecinc. ¥ 1410A 62" Street Emeryville, CA 24608 ¥ Phone: 5106633500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and between 155
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Sciznce and Cultural Arts
Page 11 of 14, July 1, 2014

Termination: Either party may, upan giving thirty (30} days’ written notice identifying specifically
the basis for such notice, terminate this Statement of Work ior breach of a material
term or condition of this Statement of Work, unless the party receiving the notice
cures such breach within the thirty (30) day perod. In addition, EdTec may
terminate this Statement of Work immediately upon written notification and
without liability, {a) if Client, in EdTec's reasonable judgment, violates any of the
"School Obligations” above, (b) if Client does not open by September 30, 2009, or
{c) upon any revocation of Client’s charter. Upon any early termination under this
section, Client shall pay EdTec for all services rendered by EdTec prior to the
effective date of termination. In addition, if EdTec terminates this Statement of
Work under this section, Client shall also pay EdTec for any demobilization or other
costs resulting from such early termination.

EDTEC INC. SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS
By: By:

Name: Steve Campo Name:

Title:  President & CEO Title:

Date: Date:

1410A 62" Street Address:

Emeryville, CA 94608
Fax: 510.663.3503

Phone:

Fax:

e e o e e —————————— 1
EdTecinc. W 14104 627 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and between I
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Page 12 of 14, July 1, 2014

ATTACHMENT 1

Roles and Responsibilities

Clarity on roles and responsibilities between EdTec and Sycamore Academy of Science and
Cultural Arts (“Client”) will help ensure high quality, timely business services. Table 1 below
outlines the roles and respansibilities of both parties:

le 1: Rol R nsibiliti
EdTec Client
Payroll e Accurate, complete payroll on a * Timecards and Changes: Submission to
monthly/semi-monthly basis {additional EdTec of timecards for hourly stafi and
fees apply for semi-monthly payroll) payroll changes from prior period by
» Published calendar of payroll deadlines payroll calendar deadlines and using
e Reminder emails for payroll deadlines EdTec forms/processes
with previous payroll period information | e Payroll Approval: Approval (email or fax)
attached to EdTec by payroll calendar deadlines
= Final payroll information sent to client ¢ New Hires: Timely submission to EdTec of
for approval by at least one working day new hire paperwork on EdTec new hire
prior to client’s payroll approval date forms
s Advice on setting up STRS/PERS e Enrolling (or working with a broker to
enrollments enroll) staff in any STRS, PERS, 403b,
e Primer on health insurance terminations health plans, and other
and COBRA insurance/retirement/contribution/
deduction programs
s Terminating staff from health plans, other
insurance, and other applicable
contribution/deduction programs.
Accounts e Timely and accurate check payments » Submission of Payment and Deposit
Payable according to Accounts Payable check Information
calendar o Weekly submission to EdTec of invoices,
¢ Payment of invoices according to client's reimbursement requests, deposits, and
approval policies other expenditures using EdTec farms
» Recordkeeping/processes adhering to and processes
generally accepted accounting o Coding all expenses and non-state
standards for accuracy and security and funding deposits using EdTec forms and
approved by independent auditors processes and cades from the most
» Payment systems linked to financial recent budget.
statements and analyses for informed « Banking: Monitoring and maintaining
managerial decision-making adequate bank account balances to meet
¢ Bank account reconciliations expense obligations
* Invoice/payment research
* Advising clients on outstanding checks
to ensure adequate cash availability

EdTec Inc. Client

e e e ]
EdTeclne. ¥ 1410A 62" Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3502



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #7 by and between I
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Page 13 of 14, July 1, 2014

Attendance | e Provide Client with government » Accurate and complete collection of
and SIS attendance reporting deadlines/calendar attendance data in compliance with State
for 20-day, P-1, P-2, P-Annual. rules
¢ Provide District/Authorizer calendar » Completion of District/Authorizer calendar
questionnaire form to Client. questionnaire form
* Evaluation of SIS systems (up to 3 hours + Monthly Reports: Submission of data to
annually) EdTec at least 2 business days before the
¢ Generation of complete, accurate deadline
attendance reports by the deadline » P-Reports: Submission of data to EdTec at
» Monthly, 20-Day and P-Reports: Basic l2ast 5 business days before the deadline
quality assurance and troubleshooting » Supplemental Hours: Submission of
(up to one hour per report) supplemental hour information to EdTec
» Class Size Reduction Report: Report on EdTec supplemental hours form
preparation and submission (for up to 4 » Clents without student information system
hours) for K-3 schools only software will submit student data to EdTec
» CSIS Reports: Report assistance and using EdTec forms
generation (up to 4 hours annually)

The payroll, accounts payable, and attendance deadlines/calendars referenced above shall be
provided separately.

1. LATE FEES and PROCESSING CHARGES

Payroll:

o Timecards and Payroll Changes: A late fee of $100 will be imposed for each
business day timecards for hourly staff and payroll changes are submitted late to
EdTec based on the published Payroll Calendar. The latest Timecards and
Changes can be accepted is one business day prior to Payroll Approval deadlines.

¢ As a courtesy, EdTec will waive the first two occurrences {i.e. up to $200) of the
Timecards and Payroll Changes late fee.

s EdTec will generate and distribute manual checks, as needed and without charge,
for employee terminations and payroll correctians due to EdTec error, For all other
manual check requests, EdTec will charge a fee of $35 plus overnight delivery
charges (if overnight delivery is requested).

Accounts Payable:

o Waekly Submittal: Client will submit a weekly package conforming to EdTec
forms and processes. The submittal shall contain invoices with appropriate coding,
reimbursement requests, depaosits, and/or other payment documents to EdTec
using EdTec forms. If Client fails to submit this weekly package, Client will be
charged an additional processing fee of $35.

s Asa courtesy, EdTec will waive the first two occurrences (i.e. up to $70) of the
Weekly Submittal processing fee.

EdTecinc. Client

o e e e e e e e e e | E £ 12 225,
EdTeclne. ¥ 1410A 627 Street Emeryville, CA %4608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax 510.663.3503



Third Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and between I
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Page 14 of 14, July 1, 2014

Attendance:

» Evaluation of SIS systems: EdTec fees include up to 3 hours annually in
assistance with the evaluation of SIS systems.

* Monthly, 20-Day and P-Reports: EdTec fees include one hour of quality
assurance and troubleshooting when processing and generating each report.
However, if Client provides data that requires correction and/or reconciliation with
other periods beyond this one hour, EdTec will notify Client of the issue. If Client
requests that EdTec assist in or carry-out the data correction, EdTec will charge the
discounted data service rate {currently $115 per hour).

s Class Size Reduction Report for K-3 schools: EdTec fees include up to four hours
of time for report preparation and submission.

s SIS Reports: EdTec fees include up to four hours annually for report assistance
and generation.

s EdTec can provide additional assistance for reports at the discounted data service
rate {currently 3115 per hour).

s i Client does not have a student information software system or if Client is
submitting supplemental hour informatian, Client will use EdTec forms when
submitting information to EdTec. Failure to use EdTec forms will result in a
processing fee of $100.

s  As a courtesy, EdTec will waive the first two occurrences (i.e. up to $200) of the
forms processing fee.

[end]

EdTec Inc. Chient

[ o R T T e e e = m= ]
EdTec lnc, W 1410442 Street Emenyville, CA 94408 ¥ Phone 5106633500 ¥ Fax 510.663.3503



edteé J :

| SECONBTHIRD AMENDED & RESTATED STATEMENT OF WORK #1

by and between
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts

Reference: Master Services Agreement dated February 19, 2009, by and between EdTec Inc.
{("EdTec"} and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts (“Client”). This
SeeendThird Amended and Restated Statement of Work #1 amends and restates
and replaces Second Amended and Restated Statement of Work #1 in its entirety,
effective as of July 1, 20142

'IIarm: July 1, 2009 through June 30, 20144 (the "Initial Term™). This Statement of Work
shall automatically renew for consecutive additional one (1) year terms unless either
party provides written notice of non-renewal to the other at least one hundred
twenty (120) days prior to the expiration of the then-current term (each, a “Renewal
Term”). The Initial Term and any Renewal Term(s) are referred to as the Term.

The philosophy of our Back-Office Services is that we provide a fully-outsourced
solution so your school can focus on its educational mission. Financially, the school
benefits because it does not need to hire (or supervise) a business office manager
or accountani/bookkeeper. Moreover, you receive the benefit of our extensive
experience with California Charter Schools.

1. FINANCE and ACCOUNTING

Scope of
Services:

Budgeting:
* Annual and multi-year budgets including cash flows - In the spring
or when services begin, EdTec works with the school leader to
create annual and multi-year budgets in time for submission to the
state by July 1. EdTec strives to ensure that the annual budgets are
strategic documents that capture the operations and direction of

the school.

s Budget revisions (as needed, on demand) - EdTec revises budgets
as needed to reflect changing circumstances at the school or in the
state funding.

* Updated monthly budget forecasts - EdTec tracks budget to
actuals and updates the budget forecast on a monthly bas's (if
forecasts move materially off budget, we recommend a budget
revision).

Financial Statements:

* Monthly year-to-date financial statements — EdTec prepares YTD
financials compared to budget in time for the monthly board
meeting. (For schools with board meetings before the 15" of the
month, EdTec will furnish the financials and presentation in time for
the board meeting; otherwise EdTec electronically sends the
financials and presentation as part of the board package shead of
the meeting.)

» Monthly cash flow projections - EdTec monitors the school's cash
position and tries to anticipate any cash shortfalls in future months

EdTec Inc, Chent

EdTeclnc. ¥ 1410A 627 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 570.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



| ThirdSees=< Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and bt
EdTec Inc. and Sycamare Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page 2 of 14, Juiy 1, 20142

so the school can adjust spending accord ngly or attempt to secure
cash flow loans.

¢ Financial statement analysis {monthly) - In addition to financial
statements, EdTec provides a succnct PowerPoint summary and
analysis of the financial statements so Board and staff can quickly
focus on the salient financial issues facing the school.

e Customized financial analysis - EdTec performs reasonable
financial analysis that the staff or board requests, e.g. providing a
comparative analysis of the school's budget relative to industry
norms or fulfilling a request from the autherizing entity. EdTec will
alzo provide customized reports (within reason) for grant
proposals.

e Support in resolving financial issues - EdTec helps the school
leader find solutions to financial issues by recommending budget
changes and/or identifying sources of potential funding.

Accounting:

* Setup of schoal's chart of accounts and general ledger ~ EdTec
sets up and maintains the school's chart of accounts, based on
EdTec's standard structure which is designed to be compliant with
SACS.

s Customized account codes — EdTec maintains limited customized
account codes for unique features of the school program. These
must be established at the beginning of the fiscal year to avoid re-
coding of historic transactions.

e Fund accounting — EdTec can track revenue and expenditures by
fund, e.g. implementation grant funds and expenses or Title |
expenditures.

s Training — EdTec trains appropriate personnel on accounting
procedures and practices designed to ensure accurate record
keeping.

e Transaction recording - EdTec records in detail all transactions in a
computerized accounting system.

s Journal entries and account maintenance — EdTec prepares and
records journal entries and maintains the general ledger according
to accepted accounting standards.

» Bank reconciliation - EdTec reconciles primary bank and
investment accounts to general ledger monthly or upon receipt of
statements. Revolving and petty cash accounts are reconciled
quarterly or as required.

e Account for Capital Qutlay Expenses - EdTec records capitalized
assets as provided by the school. On an annual basis, EdTec
records related depreciation and amortization in the general
ledger and reconciles expenditures to fixed asset listing.

» Generate financial reports as requested — EdTec can generate the
following reports upon request: detailed account activity; bank
register activity; summary of budget, expenditures by account;
cash balances; payroll register (for periods when payroll is
processed by EdTec); revenues; general ledger account balances.

EdTec inc. Client

—_—— e ——————————— e —————————————7 /N
EdTecinc. W 1410A 62 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone 5106633500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3502



| IhirgSeesnd Amended & Restated Statement of Wark #1 by ancd bt
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page 3of 14, July 1, 20142

Accounts Payable & Receivable:

= Revenue verification — EdTec verifies that the school is receiving
the correct amount of funds.

= Revenue collection - if the funds from the state or the
county/district are not correct, EdTec tracks down the appropriate
officials and alerts them of the problem. EdTec will use reasonable
efforts to negotiate on behalf of the school in disputes with
funding agencies over improperly calculated payments.

*  Accounts Payable - EdTec processes all invoices and, pending
approval from the school leader or surrogate, pays the bills and
codes them in the financial software, typically on a two-week
schedule with limited rush payments as needed. EdTec checks to
make sure there are no double payments or double billings on
multiple invoices. EdTec troubleshoots payment issues with
vendors. EdTec also verifies that funds are available 1o pay the bill.

Purchasing:

e Vendor selection - EdTec provides recommendations of vendors
based on its experience with vendars around the state and
country.

» Purchasing assistance on big-ticket items — EdTec can assst the
school leader in its purchase or leasing of big ticket items such as
portables.

Government Financial Reporting:

e Preliminary and final budget reports ~ EdTec prepares and files
the preliminary budget report by July 1" based on the board
adopted budget and a final budget as required.

s Interim financial reports — EdTec prepares and files the two
interim financial reports to the county by the December 15 and
March 15 deadlines.

e Audited financial reports - Subject to timely receipt of information
and/or materials from the school and/or the auditor, as applicable,
EdTec prepares and files the unaudited financial report by
Septernber 15 and the final audited report {from the auditor) by
December 15.

Audit:

e Audit support - EdTec prepares financial documents for the
auditors and works side-by-side with the auditors to help ensure a
smooth and timely audit process. For clarification, the school is
responsible to pay auditor fees. The school shall also provide all
non-fnancial records required by the audit - e.g. attendance
recards, employee records, teacher certifications.

e Audit compliance training — EdTec helps the school leader and
audit staff develop financial policies designed to meet the
requirements and help protect the school from financial
mismanagement.

e Single Audit Act of 1984 - EdTec provides support in school
compliance with accounting related audit requirements, including
the Single Audit Act of 1984.

EdTec In.f._ Client

——— e e Tt
EdTeclne. ¥ 14104 62" Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 VW Fax: 510.663.3503



] ThirdSeesnd Amended & Restated Statement of Waork #1 by and et/
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Scence and Cultural Arts
| Page 4 0of 14, July 1, 20147

e Auditor group purchasing - EdTec receives a volume discount on
audits that it passes on to its clients who choose to work with this
auditor.

» IRS Form 990 Support {and the corresponding State form, if
applicable) - EdTec supports the school and auditar in preparing
Form 990 tax-exempt organization annual filing. (For clarification,
fees for audit and 990 are paid by school and it is the school's and
auditor's sole responsibility to ensure these forms are filed).

e The school is responsible for attendance and audit of employee
work.

SB 740 compliance {Non-classroom based):

e SB 740 budget compliance - For non-classroom based schools,
EdTec monitors budget compliance with SB 740 and alerts school
to potential problems in meeting the full-funding determination.

s  Funding determination form - EdTec completes and files the
school's funding determination form based on school input.

s Note that the school is responsible for compliance with policies
and procedures associated with non-classroom based instruction.

2, PAYROLL and HUMAN RESOURCES

Payroll:

EdTec uses an external payroll processar to accomplish the following

tasks. EdTec interfaces between the school and payroll processor, and

performs quality checking so that the school does not need to interact
with the payroll processor. The school pays payroll processing fees.

s Payroll Processing - EdTec calculates and processes payroll and
payroll-related payments/deductions for salaried and hourly
employees based on information submitted by authorized Client
representatives (excluding vacation and/or sick time tracking). EdTec
generates checks for signature by autharized Client representatives {or
through electronic signature) or facilitates Direct Deposit at the Client’s
request. The fees set forth below include monthly payroll processing;
for semi-monthly payroll an additional fee will apply.

e Payroll reparting - EdTec prepares and files all required payroll reports
for submission to federal and state agencies and submits electronic
payroll, payroll tax reports and payroll tax deposits to the appropriate
authorities for a single EDD/tax ID number. For multiple reporting
numbers, an additional fee will apply.

* Payroll record maintenance — EdTec keeps track of employee payroll
information. Client maintains employee files (based on EdTec-provided
template files),

*  W-2 and 1099 processing ~ EdTec prepares and sends Forms W-2 and
1099 to employees and government, provided that th's SOW remains
in effect at the end of the applicable calendar year, and subject to the
timely receipt of accurate and complete information and data from
Client, in accordance with EdTec policies, throughout the Term and
including for any portion of the applicable calendar year that preceded
the provision of Services under this SOW.

EdTecinc Client

e T T ]
EdTeclne. W 14104 62 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone 5106633500 ¥ Fax 510.663.3502



| ThirdSeesnd Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and be s
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page 5 of 14, July 1, 20143

s IRS, SDI, WC support - EdTec assists in resolving payroll tax issues
before the IRS and other federal and state reporting agencies. EdTec
also assists school with any State Disability, Workers Comp, or
Unemployment Insurance claims, including handling paperwork and
tracking the claims process.

» STRS/PERS and other retirement plan administration - EdTec will help
the school set up STRS/PERS accounts, and makes appropriate
deductions and payments to the county for STRS and/or PERS based
on information provided by the school. Note that in some cases it can
take approximately 12 months to set up such contributions because of
district/county delays. Also, some counties charge separately for this
mandated service. The school is responsible for STRS/PERS account
set-up, administration and enrcllments and any fees from outside
parties.

Human Resources and Benefits:

e Employee file set up — EdTec provides clients with template employee
files and procedures to help ensure compliance with state and federal
requirements regarding Live Scan procedures, TB Test information,
and/or credential verification information.

s Contracts and Handbook development support - EdTec provides
schools with non-legal, business advice on employment contracts and
employee handbooks and their business implications.

s Health benefits administration — EdTec assists in managing the health
benefits procurement process, and assists with re-quotes of insurance
on an annual basis.

» Teacher credentialing — EdTec provides information and assistance to
school leaders to help them evaluate teacher credentials and "highly
qualified” requirements.

3. INSURANCE

» Insurance procurement — EdTec assists in managing the insurance
quote process. Where appropriate, EdTec assists Client in joining the
CCSA JPA insurance pool.

e Insurance administration - Upon request, EdTec can assist in
communications between the insurance company and the school to
facilitate claims processing.

4. BUSINESS CONSULTING

* Negotiations - EdTec supports the school director and board in
negotiations related to issues such as MOUs, facilities, and SPED with
districts, landlords, vendors, and others, including developing
presentations and analyses to buttress the school’s position.

s Strategic Planning - EdTec can assist the school director and board
strategic planning and scenario development/analysis.

* Financing support - EdTec assists clients in preparing loan packages
and connecting the school with non-traditional/specialized funding
sources such as New Market Tax Credits, Low Income Investment Fund

EdTec Inc. Clant

e e ——————1
EdTeclne, W 1410A 627 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



| Thirg5eears Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and betw
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page 6of 14, July 1, 20142

resources, and philanthropic funds.

» Legal services management - EdTec can help manage legal services 10
keep costs down.

* Special Projects - EdTec performs business-related special projects
within reason, such as finding food service providers, analyzing
transportation options, and modeling growth and facilities scenarios.
(Note that EdTec does not assist schools with qualification as a
provider of subsidized school meals.)

5. BOARD MEETING SUPPORT
s  For the period ending June 30, 2010, EdTec will provide the following:

e Board meeting binders - EdTec prepares a three-ring binder
for each board member that holds information from all board
meetings, including meeting tabs for: agenda, meeting
minutes, financial statements, check register, EdTec financial
summary, and other handouts and analyses as required.
EdTec works with the school leader and board to develop the
agenda and recommends agenda items that are appropriate
for the school.

s  Board mailouts (Electronic) - EdTec collects, organizes, and
collates materials for each meeting and emails the information
to board members in advance of the meeting. Client prints
board meeting materials to have on hand for attendees.

e Board meeting attendance — EdTec attends monthly board
meetings in person or by teleconference (at least two per
three months), and presents its financial analysis presentation.
EdTec can assist the board in staying in compliance with the
Brown Act.

¢ Board meeting minutes - Client takes board meeting minutes
and provides to EdTec for incorporation into board meeting
binders. EdTec reviews and edits minutes, incorporating
Client feedback, as needed.

» For the period commencing July 1, 2010 through the end of the Term,
EdTec will no longer provide Board Meeting Support.

6. FACILITIES

e Facility needs assessment and planning - EdTec works with clients to
identify facility needs based on the school program and industry
standards. EdTec helps clients think creatively about their facility needs
and come up with workable solutions.

* Facility search - EdTec assists real estate agents to identify possible
school sites and cost out tenant improvements.

e Facility acquisition/lease negotiation - EdTec assists clients in
negotiating purchase and/or lease terms and helps to develop loan
packages for facilities and identify likely lenders. The school's attorney
should review these.

* Prop 39 - EdTec helps the school prepare and submit compliant Prop
39 requests and helps to manage the Prop 39 process.

* District negotiations — EdTec will help the school negotiate deals with
the district regarding facilities.

EdTec Inc. Client

s
EdTecinc. W 1410A 62™ Swreer Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.2503



| ThirdSeesnd Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and be b/
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page7of 14, July 1, 20142

e 53 740 - As state funding is available, EdTec prepares and submits 5B
740 facil ties reimbursements on the school's behall.

7. COMPLIANCE and ACCOUNTABILITY

s Note that compliance and accountability are the responsibility of the
school. EdTec will provide advice on some matters, but this
information is not comprehensive. In addition, since rules, regulations
and interpretations regularly change, schools should seek independent
verification from their attorneys or other sources.

e Employee fle: — As noted above, EdTec provides schools with
templates for employee files, forms, and procedures to help ensure
compliance with employment laws. (Note: the school should have an
attorney review all legal issues).

e NCLB compliance support - EdTec helps schools understand the
requrements of No Child Left Behind (NCLB). On an hourly basis,
EdTec can provide assistance on LEA Plans and School Wide Plans.

s  SPED compliance - EdTec provides partial checklists and general
information to help schools understand their responsibilities related to
Special Education. EdTec recommends getting spec alized ass stance
in this area to ensure complete compliance.

e Funding compliance — EdTec makes complance recommendations
regarding funding requirements, such as Federal PCSGP
implementation grant funding and other restricted funds. Note that
NCLB Funding compliance is especially complex with many school
obligations.

s District and state regulation compliance - EdTec can help the school
identify areas where it may not be in compliance with district or state
regulations.

8. ATTENDANCE and STUDENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS

* Internal attendance reporting - EdTec will assist with monthly
attendance reports based on school-provided data as outlined in the
addendum to this Statement of Work. Resolution of data discrepancies
is charged at the hourly rate,

s Government attendance reporting — Using school-provided data, and
at the school's request, EdTec prepares and/or performs a quality
assurance check of government attendance reports, including the Z20-
day report, P-1, P-2, and P-Annual. {Note: Does not include SARC,
CBEDS, SNOR, CSIS, or other demographic reports.)

* Attendance procedures assistance — EdTec will provide up to 4 hours
annually of assistance reviewing schools’ attendance accounting
procedures and advising on areas for improvement, although the
school is ultimately responsible for keeping accurate attendance and
ADA compliance.

s Quarterly ADA analysis - EdTec reviews ADA data to ensure the schoo
is on track with projections.

s Student Information System (SIS) procurement and support — EdTec
will provide up to 2 hours of assistance to the school leader in

EdTec Inc. Ciient

e e i rmCTEE—— ez |
EdTeclnc. W 1410A 62™ Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



| Third&eesnd Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and be b
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page & of 14, July 1, 20142

evaluating the school's need for an 5I5. If the school asks EdTec 10
access, use or troubleshoot an SIS not supported by EdTec, hourly
charges will apply for EdTec to learn and use the SIS. (Note the school
is responsible for taking accurate attendance, on a system provided by
the school, at the school's expense.)

e Supplemental Instruction - EdTec helps schools navigate the
supplemental instruction regulations and provides all the forms and
policies needed to set up a supplemental instruction program o
collect additional funds for after-school and summer programs.
Calculation of Supplemental Hourly Instruction hours and data clean-
up will be billed hourly.

» School requests for EdTec assistance on items not listed in this section
shall be billed hourly.

9. CHARTER DEVELOPMENT and GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

s Financial reports - Edtec prepares customized financial reports for
grant purposes.

s Fund accounting - EdTec sets up fund accounting to track direct and
allocated costs to grants.

s Public Charter School Grant Program (PCSGP) grant reporting —~ EdTec
assists the school in preparing and submitting the PC5GP grant report
to the CDE, and manages the review/finalization process.

® Class size reduction application - EdTec prepares and submits the
class size reduction application.

*» ConApp - EdTec prepares and files the ConApp parts 1 and 2 for
eligible schools,

» State Revolving Loan - EdTec prepares the application for this loan
program {up to $250,000).

» Grant writing — On a separate fee basis, EdTec can do grant prospect
analysis and write grants.

e Charter renewal - On a separate fee basis, EdTec will prepare and
advocate a charter petition for school renewal.

10. START-UP/SET-UP

e Startup Support — EdTec helps new schools get started on the right
foot by providing forms, instructions, and support needed to launch
the school {information compiled in EdTec's Charter Operations Book
("ECO"), including:

State and Federal IDs

Charter number

CDS code

Advance Apportionment

501(c} (3) support

School database template

Payroll information (I-9, STRS, health, Live Scan, etc.)

oo COO0O0O0

EdTec Inc. Client

e o e ——————— A A i e |
EdTecinc. W 14104 62 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



| Third5eesrna Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and be tv i
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page 9 of 14, July 1, 20142

Excluded Other than the services outlined above, EdTec is not responsible for any other
Services: activites, unless mutually agreed to in writing. Examples of Excluded Services
include, but are not limted to, outsde legal costs, computer installation and
support, purchasing of small items or of curriculum materials, printing and graphic
arts, grant-writing or fundraising, hiring and associated legal requirements (e.g.,
background checks, credential reviews) and recordkeeping, meetings with outside
parties {e.g., the Board or District) beyond those meetings required to accomplish
the included services, Special Ed administration, testing, assessment, compliance
with NCLB, compliance with government grant requirements, audits, attendance
accounting, and other outside professional services costs.

« Back Office Services: Our fees for back-office services range from 3.0% to
7.5% of the school's government revenues accrued for the then-current
school fiscal year, depending on the size of your school. "Government
Revenues” include all attendance-driven government funding, plus
government grants, but exclude Special Education funding and federal
subsidized meal funding. This fee includes all normal postage, telephone,
copying, faxing, etc., except for bank and payrall fees that will be passed
through. The fee excludes a charge on private philanthropy that you raise,
unless there are extra-ordinary reporting requirements for these funds, in
which case we would mutually-agree on a solution. The fee is payable
monthly commencing on July 1, 2009, based on a pro-rated estimate of the
annual fee derived from the projected enrollment and funding rates
reflected in the materials submitted to the state by July 1.

Compensation:

o We charge a higher percentage rate for your first 200 students
(ADA) and then a lower rate on additional students because of our
economies of scale in servicing larger schools. Our rate for your
first 0-200 students is 7.5%. The incremental rate for 201 to 300
students is 7.0% of those students: 301 to 400 students, 6.0%; 401
to 500 students, 5.0%; 501 to 600 students, 4.0%; and 601 and
above students, 3.0%. [To calculate your total rate, apply 7.5% to
the first 200 ADA; 7.0% for the next 100 ADA, and so an.]

* For each of the 2010-2011, 2011-2012, 2012-13 and 2013-14
fiscal years, the annual fee resulting from the above fee
schedule will be reduced by $16,000, credited ratably over
the course of the applicable fiscal year,_and:

»  For each of the 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 fiscal years, the
P c v & o |

e

applicable fiscal vear,
o Notwithstanding the above fee schedule, the minimum fee for our
back office service for a school fiscal year is $57,350.
o In addition to the fees calculated as provided above, for multi-
charter schools there will be an incremental fee of $8,000 per year
for each additional charter.

» Consulting: Should you desire additional services not in the above scope,
and for any services provided prior to July 1, 2009 (other than the
preparation of the budgets for submission to the state by July 1 as
described above, for which there would be no additional hourly charge),

EdTex Inc. Client

o b e e e e e e e e e it
EdTecinc. W 14104 427 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



| ThirdSesend Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and bt s —
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page 100f 14, July 1, 20142

we would ba pleased to provide these, subject to stalf availability, at a
discounted fee of $140/hour (travel time is billed at ¥ of this hourly rate).
Typical additional services that are not in the above scope are grant
writing, charter writing and the implementation of computer systems or
computerized Student Information Systems. Again, this rate includes
normal phone, copying and incidental costs. Additional costs would
include mileage reimbursement for travel, overnight delivery charges, and
pre-approved out-of-pocket expenses.

e Set-Up Charges: EdTec Inc. will absorb the expenses of setting up clients
on our systems. However, if reconciliations due to incomplete or
unorganized records require more than twenty hours of our staff time, we
will charge for the additional reconciliation time at our discounted hourly
consulting rate,

* Conversion Fea: Schools already in operation prior to commencing EdTec
services will pay a $10,000 one-time fee to convert their data and records
nto our systems. However, if the conversion requires more than seventy-
five hours of our stafl time, we will charge for the additional time at our
discounted hourly consulting rate.

» Services Prior to July 1, 2009: Without additional charge and subject to
staff availability, EdTec Inc. will use reasonable efforts to provide consulting
services that are within the above scope of services and that otherwise
would be required by Client after July 1, 2009 (e.g. Application for
Revolving Loan, budget modeling and facilities questions). Routine
monthly back-office services are not included (e.g. payroll, financial
statements, attendance at Board meetings and the like).

* Fee Incraases: EdTec reserves the right to increase the fees payable under
this Statement of Work by up to 5% upon the conclusion of the Initial Term
and each Renewal Term. EdTec will provide written notice of a fee
increase at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or
then-current Renewal Term, as applicable.

» Payment Terms: All fees payable to EdTec must be received by EdTec
within thirty (30} days of the date of invoice. EdTec reserves the right to
suspend the provision of Services in the event an invoice is thirty days past

due.
School EdTec's services will assist with the operations of Client's back-office operations,
Obligations: but do not include auditing Client's provided information and operations for

completeness and compliance. It is Client's responsibility to adopt and adhere to
reasonable policies and procedures, and to ensure the school remains in
compliance with all applicable rules and regulations and maintains sound fiscal
operations. In order to fulfill the scope of services described herein, EdTec relies on
Client to provide timely, accurate and complete information, and to cooperate
reasonably with EdTec. Furthermore, Client must immediately inform EdTec of any
material change that could affect EdTec’s abilty to complete its responsibilities
and to assist Client in complying with all appl cable laws and regulations.

Client will comply with the attached Roles and Responsibilties document
(Attachment 1).

EgTec Inc. Client

e —— ——— ——— ————1]
EdTecinc. W 14104 627 Street Emeryville, CA 94408 ¥V Phone 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



| ThirdSeesnd Amended & Restated Statement of Work #7 by and be v\
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page 11 0f 14, July 1, 20142

Termination: Ether party may, upon giving thirty (30) days’ written notice identifying specifically
the basis for such notice, terminate this Statement of Work for breach of a material
term or condition of th's Statement of Work, unless the party receiving the notice
cures such breach within the thirty (30) day period. In addition, EdTec may
terminate this Statement of Work immediately upon written notification and
without liability, {a) if Client, in EdTec’s reasonable judgment, violates any of the
*Scheool Obligations” above, (b} if Client does not open by September 30, 2009, or
{c) upon any revocation of Client’s charter. Upon any early termination under this
section, Client shall pay EdTec for all services rendered by EdTec prior to the
effective date of termination. In addition, if EdTec terminates this Statement of
Work under this section, Client shall also pay EdTec for any demcobilization or other
costs resulting from such early termination.

EDTEC INC. SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS
By: By:

Name: Steve Campo Name:

Title:  President & CEO Title:

Date: Date:

1410A 627 Street Address

Emeryville, CA 94608
Fax. 510.663.3503

Phone:

Fax:

e e e e e e |
EdTecInc. W 1410A &2 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



| ThirdSeeand Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and betw/
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page 12 of 14, Juiy 1, 20142

ATTACHMENT 1

Roles and Responsibilities

Clarity on roles and responsibilities between EdTec and Sycamare Academy of Scence and
Cultural Arts (“Client") will help ensure high quality, timely business services. Table 1 below
outlines the roles and responsbilities of both parties:

Table 1: Rol nsibiliti
EdTec Client
Payroll e Accurate, complete payroll on a » Timecards and Changes: Submission to
monthly/semi-monthly basis (additional EdTec of timecards for hourly staff and
fees apply for semi-monthly payroll) payroll changes from prior period by
» Published calendar of payroll deadlines payroll calendar deadlines and using
» Remnder emails for payroll deadlines EdTec forms/processes
with previous payroll period information | « Payroll Approval: Approval (email or fax)
attached to EdTec by payroll calendar deadlines
¢ Final payroll information sent to client = New Hires: Timely submission to EdTec of
for approval by at least one working day new hire paperwork on EdTec new hire
prior to client’s payroll approval date forms
s Advice on setting up STR5/PERS * Enrolling {or working with a broker to
enrollments enroll) staff in any STRS, PERS, 403b,
* Primer on health insurance terminations health plans, and other
and COBRA insurance/retirement/contribution/
deduction programs
» Terminating staff from health plans, other
insurance, and ather applicable
contribution/deduction programs.
Accounts » Timely and accurate check payments * Submission of Payment and Deposit
Payable according to Accounts Payable check Information
calendar o Weekly submission to EdTec of invoices,
» Payment of invoices according to client’s reimbursement requests, deposits, and
approval policies other expenditures using EdTec forms
» Recordkeeping/processes adhering to and processes
generally accepted accounting o Coding all expenses and non-state
standards for accuracy and security and funding deposits using EdTec forms and
approved by independent auditors processes and codes from the most
s Payment systems linked to financial recent budget.
statements and analyses for informed L Banking: Manitoring and maintaining
managerial decision-making adequate bank account balances to meet
» Bank account reconciliations expense obligations
¢ Invoice/payment research
» Advising clients on outstanding checks
o ensure adequate cash availabil ty

EdTec Inc. Client

o e e I ————
EdTec Inc. W 14104627 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



| ThirdSeeeasd Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and betw
EdTec Inc and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Asts
| Page 130f 14, July 1, 20142

Attendance | e Provide Client with government o Accurate and complete collection of
and SIS attendance reporting deadlines/calendar attendance data in compliance with State
for 20-day, P-1, P-2, P-Annual, rules
e Provide District/Authorizer calendar * Completion of District/Authorizer calendar
questionnaire form to Client. questionnaire form
» Evaluation of SIS systems {up to 3 hours » Monthly Reports: Submission of data to
annually) EdTec at least 3 business days before the
» Generation of complete, accurate deadline
attendance reports by the deadline » P-Reports: Submission of data to EdTec at
» Monthly, 20-Day and P-Reports: Basic least 5 business days before the deadline
guality assurance and troubleshooting = Supplemantal Hours: Submission of
{up to one hour per report) supplemental hour information to EdTec
e Class Size Reduction Report: Report on EdTec supplemental hours form
preparation and subm’ssion {for up to 4 s Clients without student information system
hours} for K-3 schools only software will submit student data to EdTec
» CSIS Reports: Repor: assistance and using EdTec forms
generation (up to 4 hours annually)

The payroll, accounts payable, and attendance deadlines/calendars referenced above shall be
provided separately.

1. LATE FEES and PROCESSING CHARGES

Payroll:

» Timecards and Payroll Changes: A late fee of $100 will be imposed for each
business day timecards for hourly staff and payroll changes are submitted fate to
EdTec based on the published Payroll Calendar. The latest Timecards and
Changes can be accepted is one business day prior to Payroll Approval deadlines.

s As a courtesy, EdTec will waive the first two occurrences {i.e. up to $200) of the
Timecards and Payroll Changes late fee.

» EdTec will generate and distribute manual checks, as needed and without charge,
for employee terminations and payroll corrections due to EdTec error. For all other
manual check requests, EdTec will charge a fee of $35 plus overnight delivery
charges {if overnight delivery is requested).

Accounts Payable:

e Weekly Submittal: Client will submit a weekly package conforming to EdTec
forms and processes. The submittal shall contain invoices with appropriate coding,
re:mbursement requests, deposits, and/or other payment documents to EdTec
using EdTec forms. If Client fails to submit this weekly package, Client will be
charged an additional processing fee of $35.

*  As acourtesy, EdTec will waive the first two occurrences (.e. up to $70) of the
Woeekly Submittal processing fee.

EdTec Inc. Client

e e e ]
EdTecinc ¥ 1410A 627 Street Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥V Phone: 510.663.3500 ¥V  Fax 510.663.3503



| Thircseeand Amended & Restated Statement of Work #1 by and betw /i
EdTec Inc. and Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
| Page 14 of 14, July 1, 20142

Attendance

» Evaluation of SIS systems: EdTec fees include up to 3 hours annually in
assistance with the evaluation of SIS systems.

* Monthly, 20-Day and P-Reports: EdTec fees include one hour of quality
assurance and troubleshooting when processing and generating each report.
However, if Client provides data that requires correction and/or reconcil ation with
other periods beyond this one hour, EdTec will notify Client of the issue. If Client
requests that EdTec assist in or carry-out the data correction, EdTec will charge the
discounted data service rate {currently $115 per hour).

» Class Size Reduction Report for K-3 schools: EdTec fees include up to four hours
of time for report preparation and submission.

* CSIS Reports: EdTec fees include up to four hours annually for report assistance
and generation.

e EdTec can provide additional ass'stance for reports at the discounted data service
rate {currently $115 per hour).

e |f Client does not have a student information software system or if Client iz
submitting supplemental hour information, Client will use EdTec forms when
submitting information to EdTec. Failure to use EdTec forms will result in a
processing fee of $100.

e Asa courtesy, EdTec will wave the first two occurrences (i.e. up to $200) of the
forms processing fee.

[end]

EdTec Inc. Chent

EdTecinc, W 14104 62" Street Emeryvile, CA 94608 ¥ Phone: 5106623500 ¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE Board Members
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts MLl L

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Renaissance Plaza Ingrid Flores
32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 202 Craig Richter
Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: (951) 678-5217

Roland Skumawitz, Secretary/Treasurer

Elizabeth Halikis

March 18, @6:00 p.m.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 6:03 p.m.

2,0 OPEN GENERAL SESSION

ROLL CALL Present  Absent
Mr. William Sampson X
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mr. Craig Richter _X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X

Other guests present: Karen Huynh

3.0 BOARD COMMENTS
No comments.

4.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: No comments,
5.0 CLOSED SESSION
Adjourn to Closed Session at 6:23 p.m.
The Goveming Board will meet in Closed Session to consider matters of student discipline, personnel matters,
labor negotiations, litigation and facilities and/or land acquisition.
5.1 Lease Negations Pursuant to Governmeni Code Section 54956.8
Property: 32326 Clinton Keith Road, Wildomar, CA 92595
Agency Negotiator: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal
Negotiating Parties: Kathy Everhart, Ortega Trails Youth Center

Under Negotiation: Instructions to agency negotiator regarding price and terms of payment.

5.2 Public Employment pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code Section 54945.5
Certificated Teacher(s}

6.0 RECONVENE OPEN GENERAL SESSION:

The board reconvened to General Session at 6:55 p.m.
7.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
8.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion: Mr. Skumawitz Second: Mr. Sampson Vote: 4 - 0

1of3



ROLL CALL Present Absent

Mr. William Sampson X
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mr. Craig Richler X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X

9.0 REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION, IF APPLICABLE: No action taken.

10.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:
No comments.

11.0 INFORMATION SESSION:

11.1

11.2

Ed Tec Financial Update Report (Attachment 11.1)
Presentation of the status of our school’s finances.

Presented by: Karen Huynh, Ed Tec, Client Manager

School Report/Special Education Report
Report on school business and Special Educatioon,

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal and SASCA’s Special Education Liaison

12.0 ACTION ITEMS:

12.1

12.2

Approve Records Retention Paolicy (Attachment 12.1)
Reviewed and approved Records Retention Policy

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mr. Sampson Vote: 4-0

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz X

Dr. Ingrid Flores X

Mr. Craig Richter X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X

Approve Attendance Policy (Attachment 12.2)
Reviewed and approved Attendance Policy

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal
Motion: Mr. Skumawitz Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 4-0
ROLL CALL Present Absent

Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz

Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X
Mr. Craig Richter . _ X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X

13.0 CONSENT CALENDAR

2of3



13.1 Approval of the Minutes: February 18, 2014 (Attachment 13.1)
13.2 Approval of the Minutes: March 1, 2014 (Attachment 13.2)
13.3 Approval of the Check Register for February 2014 (Attachment 13.3)

Motion: Mr. Sampson Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 4-0

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson _ X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz _ X

Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X

Mr. Craig Richter X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X

140 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Mr, Skumawitz Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 4 -0

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson _ X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz _ X

Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X

Mr. Craig Richter _ X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X

The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

30f3



“Woayd ay) Aq pied Junowny 3D10AUPAZILLY|, UDES Joj Jeadde |[w JUNOLY %03y7), [B10}) Syt "¥23yd auo £q pied aq ABL ,SJUNOLLYY SI0AUL/PIZILLSY, 10 Sasuadxa aidnnpy (910N

SS'801 ¥1I82/20 - LO/Z0 "0AS Buoydeld ] '9ZZobS9S2.82 #0V ¥LOZ/0Z/E oL¥Z 12 W
pb'ES L6ZLWN-Od ¥LOZ/6LIE 1621 W-0d uoyeq yyed
69'66E'C pLIBIE - ¥L/92/L [quia) Od ¥LOCILLIE Sy jeJn}n) pUE S0USIOS JO AUISPEDY SIOWBIAS
00°005'2 uojoesues) puog $LOZ/LLIE vive Aluoyiny adsueuid [edpiunyy eiuoped
00Z¥L 682LWOd ¥LOCHLIE 6821 WOd suoJeg
26'62 88ZLWOd ¥L0ZHPLIE 88ZLWOd suoseg
6588 8.ZLN-0d ¥10Z/vLiE 8LZLN-Od S|ELS)EN DUILIEaT 2I0USaYET
00'021 Jayoes) ansqns Aep | +1i0Z/ZLiE ELye 29)3d ejuo|
¥9'€e sajjdans wooJisse|] :quisy #10Z/ZL/E ZLPe a|bneusyds eAsJW
¥Z €L saljddns woolisse|d ‘quisy ¥L0ZZL/E LLve e RN )
96'95S1 sal|ddns WOoOISSe|D ‘quidy v LOZ/ZL/E 01¥2 Asjpag ey
00051 vLIVZSILO 8 FLOCILIE L0¥2 Od dnoug) [eJIpaly syIomUpeaH SN

Z2/L0 Ye|[ElY 'S ‘SUBLLOg [ - 1581 YIIeSH ‘BSLb/LL 800V .
002 spied paydaooy  $1L02/4/€ o0ve "2UL QRID I 001 8YL

abusjjeyn ' aumeisyn weibold 1o} 88} BuipueH ¥ Buiddiyg
00°\L2F SHEd g J0GeT] JOj SabJEUD " )UN 2AROS)eq PaAOWdY b1 0Z/L/E Z4 "OU| DLJOR[Z Aey ung
G6SLZ'L §81|ddng 30O '| L E800 LAY  FLOZ/L/E pObT abejuepy se|delg
0c L2t YD 3Sof ueg/ebes|N X8l ¥102/4/€ £0bT 8|bneus)idg eAsIy
IR JVAD vLI6LIZO PLOZ/LIE Z0¥e UOSIp3 EILOJ[ED WALNoS

- #1/0Z/10 © 9AG 19913 '8 SBD 'S9S.-916-1£-2 190V 1SND

¥9'62C | sal|ddng quiay L0Z/L/E LO¥C BiSMO|NINg Eebuy
96605 s2l|ddng WOOJSay/|eUOIUEl  #LOZ/LIE 00ve Aldang [|eJaAQ [efuapnid
0Z'v20'L 102 994 SOAS [eUONUel  ¥LOZ/L/E 662 SNOJEW Yoer
01'869'C 'S3 Weyelo) [euod 18 ¥d '8 9AS [BIpOISND (0S98 100V #LOZ/L/E 86£C JOLISIT [00UOS paliuN aiouis|g axe]
#0229 7102 JeW winjwald 'Z1Z88r00 'dl dnolS  ¥L0Z/L/E LBEZ ueipieng
062 pood Bullosy pieog .quiey  #1L02/L/E 96£2 pJesis) eineq
ZETY abpnr 1le4 80USPS 7} 0Z//E SHET SUBLLLIDOE Suef
£9°901 pLILE/LD - 10710 "OAG dUoydaiel '9ZZ9rS9SZ.L82 400V  ¢LOC/L/E P6ET 1% W
8L 'gcl $31|ddng JUSPNIS QIS  ¥LOZ/LE 60¥2 Swel||ip uebiop
8L'6.€ vLICLIE ¥L0Z/LIE 802 BIUIOJED UOZUIBA

- PLIELIZ OAS UUd 2 18UJBIU| 0L 0BSL8996L L LLSZ 10 100V
gL'l p/€ ope|] awed gwi3d Od  PLOZ/PE 28ZLW-Dd ope[] sLed
00°00% ¥ZLWNDd ¥LOZ/L/E ¥8Z1LWDd uung 9oy g

unowy uonduioseq ajeq laquinp Yoeyon 10pUBA
¥29yd
SP'9/Z'08 210l puelD r10Z yalew
sy
|e4n}ng pue asudidg jo AWLpeoy alowedig
29)p9

Jaisibay yo9yn



19840 ay) Aq pied ,Junoluy 3210AUPaZILIAY, yor? 10) 1eadde W Junowny ¥23y2. 1B10) 3y L “X0aud auo Ag pred aq Aew  SIUNOWY a0j0AUPIZILAY, JO SasUadXa didynp ‘SI10N

GLZE0'LE WY Juay 13y $10Z/8Z/¢ LEVT "JU| €Ze)d SOUBSSIEUY JELOP|IAA
80°G.LE wswhed idy Bulindey 0} 085189961 | LZGC L0 199V FLOZ/ST/E 9EPT BIWOJIED) UOZIAA
0G'9El OAS JEN 'WDAS 100V ¥10Z/9Z/€ SEVT B0IA19G WIE|Y JJIDEd
00 0v2 ¥1/90/€0 8 SO/E0 BINISANS ¥ 10Z/ZZ/E 6Zve SpoA] B009qey
66'/£9C ¥L/L0/E0 ¥10ZILZIE 8cke BoLBWY JO yuEg
- ¥1/60/20 'soseydInd ‘0015 L9ZE €429 6855 10V
6 00€ $9/|daNg WOOASaY/|eUoNUer #102//Z/E vEYT AIddng [[BJSAQ [enusprig
0£00Z L 10T Je 924 BISIeAD ‘0598 190V ¥LOZ/id/E EEVT JoUIsIQ 10040S Paliuf SI10UIS|3 3XeT
00 #¥6 S|9AST JUBISDLI®Y ¥10Z/2Z/E Zeve "ou| “lediueyosy AsjjeA pueu]
Jsnipy pue %9y B S1d)|l4 Jiy 8ojeday - JUIeW [1058WWo)
000zZ1 ¥1/GZ/20 BINNSaANS ¢102/12/E LEVT SeUbnH eUep
/€591 abe3|IN '3 poo BURSSW PIECH ‘qUIRY ¥ 0¢/.Z/E 0Eve pJBlIS) Bne
G1G Z6ZLN-Od ¥10Z/0Z/E Z6Z1LIN-Od Sdsn
iFe9 salddns wWooJsSe|D ‘qUISY +7102/02/€ 1ZPT SIONEM SIIPYOIN
6.7288 PLILEE0 - L2 vLOZI0ZIE 9Zke UoNBIOAIOY) X0J8)
- peay JAlsN B 1, 904 :ebiey) aseq ‘9gegocel 2 100Y
80°¥6S sa||ddng a0WJ0 7L LES00 LAY ¥1L0Z/02/E (1424 abejueapy sa|dels
0898 L sa)ddng :quiay 10Z/0Z/E ¥Zre DSMomng ejebuy
66°L01 s91/ddng woonsay/[BUOILEr ¥L0Z/0Z/E £ere Kddng jlessay lenuaprud
v LEL sa|ddng g sjeusie ‘061 099L#SND ¥10Z/0Z/E 4424 OU) uossead SON
80'LS sa||ddns wooJssed [quisy #10Z/0Z/E 1ZhZ EPUBIIN 3Inf
8. '8¢ $9/|dans WOoOJSSe|D ‘quisy ¥10Z/0Z/E 0zZve [efoJEe BIpNE|)
00°€¥9°0L ¥1/S220 ¥1L0Z/0Z/E 6L¥Z IEIY
- ¥1/92/10 ‘polad Buig '0000-£089€€000 A1 ISND
00°0€9 1, d2d - 994 ,S0AS [BDST 'YSOMY 1SND ¥LOZ/0Z/E [1kZ4 19B18QSUBH " pieyoly JO Se0lQ MET 3y L
8p0L6'LL OAS €10¢ 994 ¥102/0Z/ LLvZ SU] 991p3
unowy uondioasag . aleq JaquinN ¥28y) JOpPUBA

}284y9




